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TESTINONY OF WILLIAM E. COLBY,

DIRECTOR, CEITRAL INTEZLLIGENCE AGENCY
Friday, May 23, 1975

United Sta%tes Sanate,
Select Committee to Study‘Governmental
Operations with Raspact o
Intslligaﬁce Activities,
Washinéton, D. C.
Tha Committeé met, pugsﬁant_to notice at 9:1% o'clock

a.m,, in Room 407, The Capitol Building, Senator Frank

.Church (Chairman) presiding.

Present: Senators Church (presiding), Bart of Michigan,
Mondale, Huédlaston, Nsrgan, Hart of Co;orado, Mathias and
Schweilker,

Also.present: William Miller, Staff Director, P.A.O;
Sbhwarz, i1z, Chief_Counsel; 'Curtis'R. Smothers, Minority

Counsel; William Bader, Professional Staff Momber,

P ]
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1 : SOl UL UL LI N2arang wWill come Lo order.
: 2 ‘ yri'Scott Breckinridge is accompanying the Dircctor this
i 3 morning and may be called upon from time to time to testily,
3 4 For that purpose, Mr. Breckinridge, will you pleass standi
5 and be sworn?
i
6 Do you swear that all the testimony you may give in thiz
" proceeding wil; be the truth, the whole truth and rothing but
8 the truth, so help yvou God?
9 Mrx. Breckin;idge. I do.
10 Chairman Church. Mr. Schwarz will commznce the gquestionin:
| - | |
11 this morning.
12 Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Colby, did ybu have some things you
] B -
¥ * .
E 13 wanted to supply to the Committee?
3
: i
: 14
15
16 '
17
18
3 19
:
; &0
;
H 21
22
d
23
; 24
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PTImTRomes v eesmwsou L. LULBY, DIRECTOR, CIA,
ACéOf-iPz\}IIED BY SCOTT 8. BRECKINRIDGE, JR., bEPUTY
INPSECTOR GEE‘_EER!\L, ENNO KNOCHE, ASSISTALT 710 THE
DIRECTOR, AND GEORGE L. C‘ARY,-LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

Hr. Colby. I have an answer to a few of the questions
that werec raised at the mesting tﬁe other day'and there are a
couple of clarifications I would like to make.

One, with'respact to the security investigations in the
United States. The question Was asked wﬁether we ever used
private inveétiéators, and I said we normally useg'our‘OWn
investigators. We have some relationships with érivate
invéstigatory firms which provide cover fer our investigators
and, éecondly, we have a few firms which we C¥n which are

proprietarysif you will, whersby our investigators appear to

be private.
I said that in the past it is. clear that on occasion wa
did ask for private investigator firms to help us to some

degres. It was usually the ona that was giving us cover, and
R ,

for reasons of oveorload we asked them to have their own péople
to do a féw'of the investigations.

My General Counsel says that this is iliegal. I have a
strong questicn about its propriety; if not legality, and I

am undertaking to revicw this matter to see whather we can not

r

just eliminatz that practics antirely, continuing the proorie-

tary and continuing +he -age € priva+e investigators as ccover

.“"q _'Q? l".' ‘i‘? £ PRt -_:‘ l?‘
Photocopy f.l‘om ‘ h Qx.!"' LJ a4 . u: \3.;,! '.l..\i 1 d
Gerald Ford Library

£

HW 50835 DocId:32112724 Page 7




10

11

12

13

WY PITRE TR FAR S N

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

AI0 First Srear, Lok, WITRINGION, U, 2UULS

25

put I did want to clarify that. I think I mencioned it
last time thaﬁ tﬁere have bhesen occasioﬁs on which this was
don=a.,

Chairmgn Church. Mr. Colby, would you in conneétion with
your review of +this matter supply the Committes with the spa-
cifics in those cases where the Agency has in.fact engaged
privatz investigators to do Age ncy work?

Mr. Colby. "I will certainly try to, Mr. Chairman. I
confess this maf be a tough job to locate every case but I
certainly'will do my best,

Chairﬁan Church. Wiil you provide the Committes with the
opinibn of your-Counsel witﬁ respect to the legality of such?

Mr. Colby. I will. .

Chairﬁan Chd:ch.,_Spch use of private investigators?

Mr. Colby. Yes.

Chairman Church. And then I would ask the staff also
f;rnish the Committee with a brief on that guestion so that we
arewfﬁlfy advisged with respect to the law,

Mr..Colby. Right.

The seéond subject, Mr. Chairman. Senator Mondale asked
for our command and control regulations for thé approval of
covart action projects, These were supplied to the staff on
the first of HMay and are available to the staff.

Thirdly, I was asked if Mr., Willianm Harvey was removed

o TORDN
LTODR argnRg - {%’ z
: ‘; =

PSIE A VTR A
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- Huward "Hunt from"July '62 to August '64 was assigned as a

-City. Way back. He was not in*charéc.

from the Agency bzcause of his involvement in the assassination

plans ‘against Prime Ministexr Castro.

The facts are-that in June 1963 he was assigned a5 four

chief 6E%M?%%ﬁ%ﬁdln[::::]and in February of '67 he was ... -+ -

reassigned to CIA Headquarters. He retired veluntarily under
our retirement system on 31 of December 1967.

If I may, there is a reasén why he was taken out and.if I
could.go off the record and mention that to the.Committee. it
is a matter of.his privacy.

Chairman Church. Very-weil, off the recoxd.

(Off the recérd discussion)

" M. Colby. Bébk on the record.

Senator Schweiker.asked me whether Howard Hunﬁ or Jamas

MeCord were in charge of ﬁeiican overations at the time of

Preésident Kennedy's assassination on 22nd of November '63.

Sectlon Chlef in the Division of Plans Directorats, which is

nrow the Operations Dir=zctorate at CIA Headquarters, which had

L4
s

no responsibility whatsoever for Mexican operations.
Senator Schweiker., What were those dates again?
Mr. Colby. July '62 to Augusit '64.
Senator Schweiker. Wasn't he at some point in texico
City and in charge of that office?

Mr. Knoche. Way back in the '50's he served in Mexico

Photocopy from TE:-".;-\ SRR ,,r L 1]
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hAffairs.

M. VOLDY . He was & casce orriccer then.

$cnator Schweiker. So that is the period you are saying
he had no jurisdiction in any way with Latin fmerica or Mexicar
LKy

Mr. Colby. Wo, he was in what we call, and we have since

changed the name, to Domestic Operations Division at that time,

"

our opszrations here in this country, and that is a whole
differcnt subject I would have to explain some day.

Mr. McCord from June '62 to June '64 waes assigred as a

CIA Security Officer infj

and he haa no respdnsibilitics fer Maexican opefafions at that
point.

Senator Morgan 1ast‘time asked what information was given
to the Warren‘Commission éoﬁcerning Agency assassination plans
concerning Castro, and I have been advised our records do not
indicate that the Warren Commission was provided with informa-
tion on this subject;

Allen Dulles, of course, I would nots, who was the CIA
Direétoé until the fall of '61, was a member of the Warren
Conmissioh, but beyond the fact I have nothing I could offer.

And then who made the decision not to provi&c.it, if none
was given? ‘Our recoxds do not indicéte that there was a CiA
dacision on this matter not to t21l the Warran Commission,

I could add that I belicve the relationship with the

Warszen Commic 1on was anLlCd by onz cof our stagﬁﬁfﬁqr ch

- - . ﬁa <
Photocopy from . 1 - 2 :
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I cannot say that for sure, but I know Lhe compartmentation
systom was such.
| Chairman Chuféh. What waS‘the.name of the CIA agent who
was given the responsibility for liaison between the CIA and
the Yarren Commission? |
155 Colby. To my xnowledge it is Mr. Ra;mond Rocca.
Chairméﬁ Church. Whére is it now?

" Mr. Colby. He retired at the end of Decembzr of last year

He remained working for us for a few months. I think he is
retired. I think he is retired. I believe he is still in
the'Wash{ngton area.

_ Mf. Knoche. Yes, he is s?ill workiné with us.

Mr. Colby. Still wbrging with us to help on the transi-
tion of the~whoié counter-intelligence program;"“’

Chairman Chuxch. Why did he rétire?

Mr. Colby. . That wés the Angleton case, Mr. Chairman, and
the facts of that case ware that I had had sone professional
diffe#egcés in_the crganization with Mr. Anglecton as to the
waylthe qéunterintclligence business was run and the wav the
Israsli ~account was handled. I belisvea that it required a
highexr degree of coordination of the othar slements of the
Dirzctorate and of the Agency. -Wa had debated this on various
occasions in the past. I did reorganize that staff in 1973 arc

took a numbzr of functiors cway from it. Theo 1i .$FR}§fth th
. e
[ <
2)

Photocopy from .Twﬁyagjpﬁvqﬁﬂa . -ﬁ' <
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5 W andeavored o open up the Israeli account to a better relaticon-
L3 . .-

ship with our ctlicr MNear Eastzorn .activitics. We debatzd this
S
| over many months ard on several occasions. We could never
4 .
really agroo to it bocause he insisted on the importance of
5 B
retaining it where it was.
6
Mr. Angleton had donc a very good job of establishing that
7 : : .
' liaison years ago and knew a lot of the ssnior Isracili who
8 | ’
. were involved in it.
9 : i
I believed there was ihadequate coordinaticn in the Arab
10
areas.
11

_ Also,'I believed‘that there was a undue degree of compart-
12 - s .
mentation of that staff, that it needed more interchangs with

13 : . : ) )
our other divisions. We debated this and discussed it and I
14 ) . -
set as my time limit for this discussion the end of Decembzx
15 ' '
| because thare were some very substantial retiremsnt benefits
16 .
that people would loose if they stayed after that point. Then
17 : '
unfortunately the Seymour_Hirsh article of Dzcember 22nd cams
18 . ’
to.our attention before it was actually publishzd, and so I
19 ) ) " . . .
brought Mr. Angleton up and said that I was going to make two
20 )
i basic decisions. I was going to move the Israeli account fron
21
. his control and I was going to put some sucessor leadership
22 '
{ into the Head of the Ccuntarintelligence Staff. I said I would
23 : oL _ . n
offer him a post of tVYing together some counterintelligence
24 ' ! Ld L3
doctrina, he could stay worliing with us. He did not hava to
! e "
25 _ S F0Rg
Photocopy from . T 4a : €§
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us on the transition of new leadership into that job, and theov

ATLALLE. 4l MR WABILW TO IZTLIYS the opporiunity was thore, H

e

chose-to retire. I insisted that I talk to him before the

Sé}mour Hirs- articie appeared.. I ¥new it was coinin L I
didn't know what ik‘was going to say. I wanted to mako clear
between him-and me that the decision was based upon our long-
standing discussion of how to run that particular activity,
The question then came up who would be his sucezssor and
Mr. Rocca was His Deputy. There ware two ophe; cfficers who
were possibilities. One of the officers, Mr. Hood, had said
in early pecembef thgt he .planned to retife at the end of
Dzcember, The other tgo, Mr. Rocca and Hr. Milef; were infornms
that thay would not ba the successof Chief of that staff, They
ware foered a chance to stay on in their then current jobs.

They chose to ratire. All_four of them agreed to stay witn

us on a consultant basis over thes next ssveral months to help

have done so.

Chairman Chufch. Well, witkeout getting off the track, I
jugE ha;e one further quasticn here in conrection with Mr.
Aﬁglaton himssl£.

Is it true thﬁt he is still being paid as a consultant?

Mr. Colby. I Dbelieve it has dropped off,. Mr. Chairman.

He did help us for three or four montks but I believe that it

is terminatsd. It is about time to termirats it, I know, ard

1.

whether it is on this particular date has beon ;. od.
SPATNTTY (2 Fae
“ h\:."}[i QJ(H\“J;::\ E~: E
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Ve set ourselves aboul six month period where we would b;ve

to - T | . | ' o . t;’j

a
P

nifely?
Mr. Colpy. Absolutely not. It was to help us get over
this transition and phase him out.
Chairman Church. Very well,

Senator Mondale! I asked for vouchsrs on payments with

espect to assassinations?

for you ye=t, Senator.

The request was also made whether we had any information

s

concerning plots‘toﬁassassinate Chou En Lai. We have riDorts
T of two such examples, incidénts, bhoth condﬁctad by the Chines
l Nationalists withcut our priox knowledge and without our

W " participation.

One in Aptril'l955, an  Air India aircraft crashzd atx
sza off Indoch;na after departing from Hong Kong. Several
Chirness communist dalegates for the Bandung Conferenca were
on board and it had bzen rumorsd that Chou En Lai would hé on

the aircratt.

in Londen issued an official sta*cnont reperting they had
evidence that the Chinese Nationalists had bribed a‘Hong Xong

airpert =wployee *eo place a timz hemb on

phOtDCOpy from e ‘-p.g; ; l:: Ig's: P TY Pre
Gerald Ford Library  «li Q:.-' TR S VPR IR O
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~ Chairman Church. There is no. plan to retain him indgefi -

Mr, Colby. I am looking for that. I don't havo an answern

ST
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On the 11lth of January 1956, the British Colonial OfSfics

| e




12
13
14

15

17
18
19

20

‘edition.

R e e g i e g L L e n e R R R L R Y o O N R

and the US for sabotaging the aircraft. The aircraft employae
had flecd to Taiwan. We had nothing o do with that incident
and frankly heard -about it after it occurred.

. . » . f—-_.'_‘-.-——‘——
In the. fall of 1956, a sonior Chinessz Ratioralist officiall

et tprmammma-aananm o

informed an officer of CIA that a Chinese National plannad to
assassinate Chou En Lai during his visit to Cémbodia in
Hovember '56 and ﬁad bzen thwarted by the Cambodian arresﬁ of
the Chinese Hationalist officer sent to Phnom Penh to supervisd
the attempt. Weilearned of this after it had happered and we
héd nothing to dé with it.

T e had a re;ationshingith the.Chinese Nationalists
Inteliigance Servica over the years and they clearly have done2
things without our knowledgé or involvement, and in a number
of areas, but we have also worked togeth2r on some areas.

These are two that were separate.

AlsoAI was- asked té look at the photographs of Howard Hunt
aﬁd Sturgis thaﬁ appsared in.Nawsw2ek some years ago. We
obfﬁineé_this photograph from the FBI last night about 5 q'clcck.

Wwe had not had it before. We had a copy of the Newswzek

These are photcgranhs of Howard Hunt in 19465, 1950 and
19¢1. This is the only photograph we have of Mr. Sturgis.
It is talen out of the llswsweek.

We have had no connecticn with Mr., Sturgis and so we have

. sl
. Lt e F0R
* L A R A R 2. W r-: rarn i _
-r .

‘;l'f\“,. I ‘.-.\:,-.r‘sh!.
e LNt TR | o
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ye‘had our photographic experts and analysts and so forth
look at these two individuals here who were picked up; He
examinad thch in'Eonsiderable detail, and talking abkout the
'61 Hunt photograph, comparing it with this, and this is tho
photograph,llzwswesk photegraph.,  You will see that there is a
lot of sortgf fundamental differences in thelkinds of
appzarances they have, different characteristics of the
individuals.

With respect to Stﬁrgis, of course, we are not as confi-
dent becaﬁse w2 don't have as gqod a base to wprknfrom in our

-

comparison but at the same time we see differences there also.

Now, w2 further lookzd, had one of our disguis2 psonle --

we obviously have people who carn disguise you -="the read wig

)

ipisode. It wasn't red, thay insist, it wasn't ill fittirg., -

is the thing that :hey get upset sout. But thay say that

+3

ha

rt

r

it would not be feasible to have thenm actually in a disguisse,

have thesaz individuals.zctually in this disquise, that it is
too*big'a jump, it differs.
Senator Huddleston. How about the size of the individual,

are they pretty close?

6]

Mr. Colby. These two are. 1 Vlooks like a shorter man

from the surroundings. And Hunt is about madium height, rathaoy

.
»

+han this shoerk.

Mr. Knochs. Hunt is Zive feet t=n and a half

Photocopy from — . ees
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he was an employee.

R I Lo Adia UL alldAYSAS and tney really
were able to do a pretty good job on Hunt and, what they do is
iﬁehtify certain keoy points, make measurements and put adjust-
ments, the same tﬁing we do for the satellite pPhotogravhy in
terms of thése_maasurements, and things like that, and ccrpare
it in that sense, and their conclusion: is that clearly. this is
not'Hunt.l They are absolutely confident thag this photearaph
is not-Huﬁt. They arg less confideﬁt that it is not Sturgis
bezcause of the.base on which.they are operating, but they think
it is notf | |

I point out that ﬁhis anélysis was done overnight, about
3 o'clock in thg.morning._ This is éturgis.

Mr. Schwarz. And to the right?-

Mr. Colby. This is a:ﬁewspaper photecgragh of Hunt, a

recent one. These are sort of Agency photegraphs of him when

Senator Hart Of Colorado. Were those mzn ever identifiza
by'the Dallas Police?

- Mr:'Colby.- They must have booked thoem or something if
they carried them in. I re%lly don't know. 1If they took thenm
ih I would assume thay would have had to book them.

Senator Hart of Colorado. ﬁ;at are theseo picturés on the

lower right and left?

Mr. Colby. These are the blowups of the particular

o : fug
- | T, . O~
photographs. ﬁ o
. . g L8y
%
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- right.

Senator Hart of Colorade. Mot the one you had.carlier?
ﬁr.hColby. They are different.

Senator Hart.pf Colorado. They arz different angles?
Mr. Colby. This is reversed..

Senator Hart of Colorade. 'Thcy are different photogranhs?
Mr. Colby. It is reﬁerséd;

Al

Senator Hart Of Colorado. No. They are.not A and B even
reversed.

Mr. Colby. . They can do that kird of a turﬁ through the --

Senator Hart of Colorado. They can twist the photcgraphs
around? |

Mr.-Colby. . They can:make it appear at a different angle.

Senator Hart of Colo;ado.- B at least is & totally dif-
ferent pose; They turneé his mouth dowrn. His cyes are ciosed,_

They have really done a job if thay changed B to that lower

Mr. Colby. They can changes them, honest.
- Let me gzt my brief on that and I will answer that
- .
question.
They magnified them to ths same scale using the eves and
mouth. The contrast and texture differances were minimized,
continuous tone photographs =mrloyed and angular compensations

were made to offset srrors incident to the different hoads.

“hey can mix them around in that kind of Ffashion.

Scnatcr Schweilbor. Wara thoza men dztainzd?  I£ they wimxe
' i O Eaasn ny (rE sty e
(R T I o, P A IR T
Photocopy from tl el n? GaNubkd e
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1 detainnd maybe there arc pPhotographs from their detention.
2 Were these man arrasted?
5 - Mr. Colby. At the time we havs had to work on this we hau
a just looked at t{he photographs,
5 Senator Schweiker. I assumo that is whare they are going
6 to bz detained.
y Mr. Schwarz. Wasn't tke same analsysis done for the
8 Rockefeller Commission about two months agoe? In other words,
5 there has been an analysis at least once before last night,
hasn't there?
10 ,
Mr. Knoche. Not by us.
11 . )
12 ‘Mr, Colby. ‘Perhaps by som2one else,
13 Chairman Cburch. Mr. Director, that is a diffoerent
phetograph.
14 ' o .
Mr. Colby. It does look like it.
15
. I will answer that guestion next time I coms up.
16 : ‘
Chairman Church. All right. How can we follow up on thz
17 .
identity of these %two pzople in épnnaction with the Dallas-
18 '
Police?' Would that be done through the FBI?
19 . :
Mr. Colby. FBI. I could ask or you could ask, it might
20
be better if you ask.
21
' Chairman Church. Well, I think we should. I think these
- R2
should be markaed as Cormittze Exhibits and staff should ba
23 ‘
instructed to follow througl with the FBI to get what further
24 . . :
information thera may bz about the photograﬂba and thcse two
25 - - - - . : ffgf?oéé
Photocopy from f 2 <
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{
Did you get the other photograb 4

‘Senator Schweiker, tha

supposcd Oswald photograph lcéving the Embaszy?

M, Colby. I don't have that with me. It ig in the

Warren Commission published report. It is in there,

Senator Schweiker. It is in there?

Mr. Colby.

Yes. It was cropped slightly in order to

conceal where it was taken but it was --
Senator Schweiker, It is in the Warren Commission?
Mr. Colby.  Yes, it is in the Warren Commission.

Just one additional matter.

,

Chairman Church. Just one thing I would like to say to

you, Hr. Colby, before I ferget it. You have made referecnce

to the Israsli account and tha special way that it had keen

handled under HMr. Angleton. Before we finish our review with

you of covert operations we would like to have a morz destailzd
statement of that matter.

Mr. Colby. Right.

< Chairman Church. And I think you should preparac to

discuss it with us and we will have further gquestions to ask
you in connection with it.
I just wanted to give you notice.

Mr. Colby. Right. 1In our lexicon it doesn't count as a

covert action but that is all right, no problem, I will cover

it.
opy from™
d Library
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recoxd, Mr. .Chairman, with respect to the discussion of the

cand I think it does put a covar of policy attitude toward Cuba

‘done at or about the time of that Cuban missile crisis?

LHdLLiL Laurcin. ALl raight. At some point theérn in our
investigation?
Ay

Mr. Colby. Sure, no problen.

The only other cone thing I would like to suggest for tho

attempts made against Mr. Castro, in no way justifying them.
My position on this is guite clear. 7T do thiﬁk it .important’
to put that exercise in the context of the times, which was
the.timgs of the' Bay of Pigs, which was a decision made byizrjj
the Goveranment. The Cuban missile crisis,.and following that,
a program.approved 5y our norﬁal covert action approval mecha-
nism to try to gencrate agloverthrow of Mr. Castro from within
Cuba by assisting various groups to go in with sabatage and

by putiing economic pressd;é on the country, and so forth.

That went on for a number of years after the 1961-62 episodes

and toward Mr. Castro that is an important factor in evaluat—'

ing the thing, without in any way Justifying the particular

—r

-

attempts to assassinate him.

Senator Hart of Michigan. But was there any evaluation

Mr. Colby. There was an evaluation done after the Bay
of Pigs, a rather intensive Invastigation Internal Sccurity
Branch Reviecw of the activity and then the Cuban missile

crisis came along shortly tlrereafter hefore anything very much

"'»“- Rt
../%-FO?E\\<
¢ < «
- b
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1 goct going. Theresafter, however, a number 0L Brograms wziu
é conducted, which I am sure +he Committeoe might wankt a gencral
3 summary of. I am just giving you one sort of a paragraph
4 summary of it, which were aimed at putting economic prcssuras
5 on Cuba in the hopes that this would put pressure against him
6 and lead to its disorder and problems -thare and, secondly, tc
o encourags revolutions, sabotage and so forth, from within
8 ‘ cuba through a variety of programs of propaganda, support of
9 exile movements,_landing of teams on the coast, things of this
J nature.
10 . .
11 I Chairman Church. The difficult with this is, as I sec it
12 althouoh what you say is true, once an' agency begins toemEas s
13 in assassination attempts the disease spreads. Your own
' testimony shows it spread at least as far as tﬁe Dominican
14 :
Republic and w2 are going to get into closer guestions on
15
_ other matters such as Lmumba and Chile
16 . ’
5o that I-don't think this issue can be confinzd really -
17
to thc emergency that dld in fact exist betwsen the US and
18 .
cuba and the seriousness of that emergency at the tlﬂ
» 19
2 .
s Mr. Colby. I agree with you, :r. Chairman. I am against
g 20
° " 3t and have baen against it for a long time, but nonetheless
g 21
£ T think in fairness to the peaople involved at that period T
£ 22 -
u - think it is important to give total context.
3 23 .
= Chairman Church. Yes.
¥ 24 :
° Mr. Schwarz.
< 25
PhOtOCOpV from 1 Pty N\i AW W T o .
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.at the Director level.

'follow1ng the m1a511ﬂ cr151s, he exp11c1tyly brought the sub-

ject up for review?

-being informed of a meeting, of an inter-Agency meeting at

to dap:;minc, assuning intersnally thz CIA might have contoemplate}
additional efforts to assassinate Castro after the Bay of Pigs,

after the missile crisis, it would not have acted unless direct):

by the very highest authority, would it?

HMr. Colby. That is not that clear, Senat¢r Hart. T think
the eﬁidehce we have is that the then Director was notAaﬁEEE”r#
. , — b
of some of these activities and, therefore, one would have a
very difficult time saying that it was pursuant to a specific
authorization. It was consistent with an overall policy which
was the péint I was saying, but nonztheless I think the spa-
ciﬁic action wa cannot'say was approved even within the Agency
Senator Hart of Michigan. Is there any indiéation that

the Director, who did know of at least an earlier attempt --

is thera any indication that follonlng the Bay of Pigs, or

- Mr: Colby. There is one dccuﬂentary evidence that Mr.

McCone dictated in 1967, I believe it was, in which - he fecountcd

which the subject or assassination was raised, and he made a
particular point of indicating after the meeting -- ha was
not at the meating; I believe, but he heard of the meeting and

he made a particular point of saying. he disapprovad of this

hotscopytom PP GERCRET
Gerald Ford Library
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and did not agrez with it, to the other members.,

Senator Hart..of Michigan. . Who was at that meeting McCone

hgafd about?

"o

ar: Colby. That was the meeﬁing‘we were talking about at
the last session.

Mr, Schwarz. You brought up a new document which was HNr.
McCone's dlctatLOﬁ of recollﬂctlcn of '67,

Mr. Colby. Yes; I think you have that.

Mr. Schwarz. That‘i have not seen. - I know we do npot
have that: |

am

Mr., Colby. I sorry, I thought vou did.

Mr._Schwérz. Could that be supplied?

- Mr. Colby.

No problems, yes. This is our document andg —-

" Chairman Church., Will you supply the Conmittee with tho

document?
Mr. Colby. Yes.
Excuse me, -I beg your pardon. He states in '67, at ona2

of thes2 meetings, about this time, I recall a suggestion made

n

beifig made to liquidate top people in the Castro regime,

including'céstro. I took immadiate exczption to this suggestic

stating that the subject was completely out cf bouhds as far as

The idea should nct

be discussed nor should not bLa discussed nor should i?/gp?ﬁa{;\
. Pl Q. 'Pa

the US Government and CIA were concernad.

& b
in any papers. i? i
\7 =
N oe) -
Scnator Mond:ilza. Mr. Colby, the other Aay when you o oo J
"», -
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1 tostified there was a memorandum that you gave us from I thint
5 ‘HMr. Osborn, which objected to 2 memorandum by General Landsdalc
3 wiich referred to assassinations of political lecaders, in a'
4 memorandum rﬂgardlng Operatior Mongoos=, which was Cuba. And
5 it referred to an attached memorandum which I thirk you saigd
was the proparty of the FBI. —r
q . . ‘ \m_“J
. Mr. Colby. ©Of the National Security Council. (
8 Senator Mondale. NSC.
9 I gather you have a écpy of that, but you don't fael
aunthorized to let us see it?
10 : )
1l Mr. Colby. I do have a copy of it. The understanding
. 1o we hava had with tha other agsncies is that each of us gives
| our own material but we refer to the other agency for any
13 : _ .
' documents belonging to the other agency.
14 : o
Chairman Church. Well, it is very difficult for *:he
15 :
Committae to opzrats that way. I thinrnk that since the Commifttasd
16 || - '
. is entitled to this information, that when it is pertinent
17 -
and as we proceed in our hearings from ona subject to another,
18 : : '
we ought to ba able to securz the information without having
19 : ‘
to go back  through executive channels.
20 '
Mr. Colby. May I undertaka to gst the permission *o give
21 o :
it to you? I will undertaks to do this today.
22
Chairman Church. 2Any observations that tha Committes
23 _
wishes to maks on this kind of a problem?
24 ' : .
It is ths first vime 1% Nz2s conme up.
25
LALRS Dt Y ’rrlr\fﬂ,j{\k'l -
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and then they determine tht it really isn't their documant

Senator Hart of Colorado. Is +his the understanding we
have had or not?

oy

Mr. Schwdrz. It has been a total frustration to the staff
and I am vary happy it has come up here because wa get chased
around ths corner by ona agency to another. It is called the

"third agesncy rule. It was intended to have nothing to do
with Congressional hearings. Obviously, it had to do with

declassificaticn to tha public, ard it has heppened to complet:z

delay our ability to get information bacause we go a% one agency

or it mentigred some other agsncy, and then we have to go to
the athﬂr»agsncy.‘

This is an example of how frusktrating it is.

Senator MOndgle. HaVe:Qe tried to get this document fronm
tha NSA?

Hr. Colby. MNo; this particular documsnt had just coms up
on Wednusday --

Senator Schweiker. Doss the counsel have any suggestions

a
-

as to what he feals the Committee position should be in this
area to gnéble him and staff to do aﬁ affective job?
Mr. Schwarz. I think the Committse's position ought to bé

that pertinesnt information should bz produc:=d by any agency

that rossass2s it, and if thay wish to inform anothor.agency

that thav are éning it, then that is éheir husinzss. Béi_l

think they should have Eo oreduce it if thay possess it;/‘573E;>
D Cenp o :
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Senator Hondale. Apparently thisg oG from Melorge refers

[ . . . : "\
baqﬁ to ths maeting about which Osborre memorandun ard Lhe

Lansdale ~—- e
Hr. Colby. Ths saries of two or threea meeﬁings at thaé
time, yes. .

.. Senator Mondale. -I think this is very imperiant beC&QS&
apéarently this was a meeting at which HeNemara and Rusk wéra
Present, and apparently McConz was Prsssnt, so ws had all of
the top principals.

Mr. Colby. t least ona of‘tham.
_Sznator Mondale. Aand tﬁey‘discussad assassinations at

-

that maet{ng; Aﬁd than Osborne cama back with a!memo which is
now part of the record.

Mr. Colby. I think ;t'is Edwards in that case. Harvay,
exXcusa mea. |

Senator EOndalé. Harvey. Ha came back with a2 memo which
the'DiFector supplied, objecting not to ths assassination but
to putting it in writing. |

Chaifman Church. Of coﬁrse what we don't know is whether
the assassinztion or subject.of assassinatioﬁ'that came up a£
this meating was donjectura or whether it had to do with a

revelation of actual attempts that had invblved the CIA or

that it had to do with an ongoing assassination effort by tha

cIn. | C
, . Photocopy from ——
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Chairman Church. All we know is the subject of assassina-
tions dpparently came up in the course of the meeting,

-

Mr. Colby. Mr. Chairman, as one of the agenci:s involvad,

~

if I could offar oﬁa explanation for the Third‘hqency Rule

even in this circumstance. And I.am particularly interested in
this becapse sometines our documenés have material whose
sensitivity is not apparent on the face and we assume thati this

will be handled in certain compartmented channels, and if it

gets out of thas compartment it might give problems that the

individual at the other end wasn't aware of. That is tha
basis for the rule. The thought being go back and.ask the
qrigingtor, and he has a fee;ing for that and could make the
barticular casa if comething particularly sensitiva\is involvzd

Chairman Church. I wauid suggast, Mr. Colby, without
binding th= Committeae to a pfacedent, with respaect to dealing
with the Third Pérty‘Rplg, that in this case you.undertak&
to -sacure from the NSA --

Mr.'Colby. I will.
‘rChairman Church. ~-- its. permission to turn this pafticulaf
document over to tha Committez so it mayibe made a part of these
ﬂearings.

Mr. Colby. I will endeavor to do thaf today, Mr. Chairman.

Senator Morgan. I am going to irnquire from Senéﬁor

T3 '

Mondale what memorandum were you raading about McCone and the

group heing present?

S IO T
Ty BEGRET
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Sernator Mondale. WelhaVs a memorandun, it is Tigh{ hoiw, ]
2 '. . \r
from Mr. Harvey. Do I havs the wrong one?
Yes, it is datad, I will show 1t to you, in which he
4 ) ‘
objuects to -~
5 . ' . . ;
Chairman Church. What is the date of it?
6 . '
T, - Senateor Mondalz. 14 August 1962. :
7 ] : '
Senator Morgan. D6 wa havae that?
8 ' _
Mr. Schwarz. It was shown to us on Wednesday, marked
9 . | '
or desmad marked as part of the record, and raturneg to the CIA
10 i who returned it to us today.
11 Mr, Colby. I .have anothar cooy of it.
12 Senator Mondale. It rafars to a nmeeting in Mr. Rusk's
13 office at which prasumably McNamara and Rusk, I gathuer from +ha
14 1 ater mermo, and MHcCona ware-prasent, and it says this, /\\5\;‘\
15 "I called Lansdale's offics and ir his zbssance poinEEE‘:&;J\_
16 1 +o Frank Head the inadmissibility and stupidity of putting this
17 typs of comment in writing in a document. The words he objsctad
18 1 4o were including liquidation of leaders. I advised him as
19_ far as CIA was concerned we would write no document pertaining
20 to this and would participate in no open meating to discuss
2L ge,m
| _2 I read that to mean we will go ahead and do it but we don'k
t ’ .
23 1l want anything in writing and don't want to be in & meeting whare
R4 | it is going 0 l:uXk. Tha~ niles & lo. of Fanegz. Ne livines
25 | politicicn wants to br'associcked with an assassination, =van
. ’ . TONEBATL DY Y iy taen W;%\W
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if he wants someone assavﬂlpatrd. I think that isg COmmon se

Rz,

That is why 1 think these documents are so crucial,

Chairman Church. oOf course they are crucial and wa must
hava tham.
The ambiguity, however, that we have yet to clear up is

in the third pParagraph, Senator Mondale, where the memorandun

reads the questiqn of assassination, Particularly of FideY———__

.

—

Castro, was brought up by'Sacrétary McNamara at a.meeting of
the special group dugmented in Sncretary Rusk's offica in
Augﬁét. It was thL obvious consunsus at that meeting, in
answer to a comment bg Hr. Ed Murrow, that this is not a subject
-which has been made a matter.of official record, the subject
being the question of ‘assassiration.

Now, that leaves us still‘without any documentary ﬁroof
that it was revéaled at this mesting that the CIA was in fact
engaged in an effort to assassinate. |

Senator ﬁondale. Was Lansdale working for the CIA at
this ﬁime? )

ﬁ;. Ceolby. Pardon?.
Senator Monaale. Was General ILansdale working for the
CIA at this time?
Mr. Colby. General Lansdale vas Aq51stanu to the Secretary

of Defense, not CIA, at thgt time, T
. L

™

Sénator Fondale., Hag Lansdale baen with tha CIA?

-9

s RAL

..}
Mr. Colby. Me was with CIA in qbou“ 1952 to about T E?L#/;

s

“4\

=]
2l

g
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more or less.

2 A .
Senator Mondale. During the Philippines---

-

© Mr. Cclby, Dgring the Philippines and in Viztnaem at that
4 time. Then he left CIA. lle was a regular Air Force of LlCcr

° all this tim; but he was assignead to CIA for the time he was
6. in tha Phlllpplrns and thg time he was in Vietnan. Ha than

4 reverted to the Alr Force and was an Assistant to the Secratany
8 of Defense until about 1964 or 1965, -Then he went out to

9 Vietnam whers he was an Assis?ant to the Ambassador, nét

10 working for CIA. We were associateﬁ with him bui% he was not
B o c1a officer at that time.

12 Sanaéor Mondéle. Do Qa know what his job at the Pentagon
13 was?. | |

14 Mr. Colby. It.was Assistant to the Secretary of Deferse.
15 I can’t tell you exactly what thes job was sntiﬁlad but

16 hé was active in thz Secretary of Defensa's participation in
17 . |

a variety, you might call it a 40 Committen typz of opsraition,
Y YP £

181 1 think he probably was most cognizant of ths varicus 40

19 Committee.r-

20 H Senator Mondale. If h= were involved with that, ha

21 would have close liaison with all members of tha 40 Coiﬁitten
. Fo

I3

22 T
\ includirg ths CIA? ‘ . : ﬁ? <
i - t 3;

23 Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.. . Ey

24 _ Chairman Church. I would 1ikz to call your at:ention alco

25 1 to this suntence. ' Photocopy from
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I took careful notes on the comments at this m

{3

eting on
thic point and the speci&l group augmented in not expécting
any written commcnﬁs or study on this_point.

Tharas, again, *the ambiguity.

It is within the ranges of *he possible that one of the
ongoing efforts of ths CIA was'in fact raised and discussced.

It is also.possible that the question of assassinating
Fidel Castro --

Senator Mondale. Do ws have those notas?

Chairman Church. I was going to agk that.

And that it was agrsed that no study or reviaw of.this
should bz-submitted as an ébstract matter, should be submittad
in writtsn form. .

So we are left without an answer to this question.

However, with raspect to the notzs that arse referred to
hera,.can you te2ll us whether thoses notes oxist?

Mr. Colby. .I don't knoﬁ of any, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman Church. He said he took caraful notes.

-0

Mr. Colby. I don't know of any but I certainly will lecck.

. ——
Mr. Brackinridge. When we reviewed this problem in 1267

. , . : !/?‘ . fg#;.\‘
we found no such notes. e hey
oo =4
pin i

Senator Huddleston. Let me inject a thought or two alond’

+this line. ,

E |

It sears to me lik%z onx of the things we azz going ¢ have

s daterniine as we go <lorst i as to what zxtent there was oF

suri] > * b S |
. ‘.: ‘?...\L r‘_) : !\- Ex
. -

H

,;-'q { Rl |
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X . : . :
, there is a standard opzrating vrocadurs of your Agency an
2 S '
| effort not to make notes, an effort for certain individuals
3 B ,
not to have certain knowledge by design.,
4 . . . '
for instancs, I was reading your mendrandun here dated
5 o ' .
1 Jun= 1973 in which you are reporting on a mésating that occurr:h
6 . | ' | |
- You meke a point to say that you briefad somsaons orally. The
Vi L | .
word "orally” is in there -=—-assuning that for the purposa
8 o |
somzon2 should know that you did not put anything in writing
9 . . . .
or you did not give him a writter raport.
10 ‘ : L
- You also say that I perscnally managed to avold gaining
11 ‘ B :
any knowlzdga of what precise actions wera taken.
12 I think a reasonable ihference there is that thers is a
13 deliberate on your part hers -- 'and maybe +his is standard
14 operating procedure -- for yocu not to get spacific information
15 ; i 1 o et 1 ;
- so that you always will be in tha position of nct Xnewing scma-
16 thing.
17 - Mr. Colby. I don't recogniza tha refsrencs, Certainly,
18 I think in past years there were situations we did not want
o - | | PN
1 to commit to writing. : ﬁg‘ e
20 3 de ) & t’f' : 5
~ There i1s a great dzal of effort made by us to what wai\\m’;%-
- : . . . o
2l call compartment information so that. it is knowm only to certain
ez peopla and not known to others. The compartment is still to
23 || bs open at the top, hcwever,
24 _ Thersz are things that I purposszly try not %o kpow. I don't
- 25 ) want to know thz namz of an agent in the Soviet Union. I have
LD CrEmne
. Ex‘ ) SRR R Photocopy from
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-



11

12
13

14

15 §

" 16-

17

18

20

21

23

19,

the so-called 694 pages. ' X

absolutely no desire to learn his name because I don': need
to-?noﬁ that informaﬁion. |

Senator Huddleston. Here we are referring to action in
this case and not individuals,

Mr. Colﬁy. I donft recognize that. I could perhaps pﬁt
it in contaxt if I could sea the memorandum.

Mr. Schwarz, Perhaps we ocught to mark that memorandumn.

Seﬁator Huddleston. Memorandum for iir. William E; Colly.
I thought i% was Sy Mr., Colby.

Mr. Colby. I'am‘sorry.

Sznator Huddleston. Somzorna within the Agancy apparently
is informing you-abbut sométhing and the subject is special
activities. X don't see a hgme on it.

It has-information in it azbout both the Presidant and
Attorney Gen=ral being involvad in briefings.

Mf. Schwar;. I think for conven;énca of refarence we
ought to mark it as~§n‘exhibit.

Let!s numbar as today's ﬁumbgr, and w2 have put in thsz

-

thres charts so far, and wa will call this, which is the
N

June 1973 memordandum for HMr. William E. Colby, subject special

]

PLE S
e

activities, from stamped pages 00457, 00458, and 00459, of /i
i\

e

- (The document above referred to was’

marked Colby Exhibit ‘lo. 4.)

Mr. Colby. 1 recognize what that is, Senator luddleston.
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The reason it was addressed to William E. Colby is we

were going through that period in the middle of 1973 where I

—

was technically, I guess, Diracfdr of Operations but had been
nominated to kacoms Directlor. This'was the kind of thing that
normally would be addressed to the Director but we had an
Acting Difgctor, General Waltars, Edt it was pretty clear I
vas responsible for making the machinery run and we had a lot
of things around the Ajsncy addressed to me and signed by he.
I believe this follows.a conversation I had with a Mr,.
Walter Eldsr, who was an Assistant to Mr. John McConz -~ he
was Executive Assistant when he. was Director -- I think Mr,
Blde% told ﬁe thét there were certain things that he knew of
in the backgfound that related to this effort of identifying
various quastionabla activities 6f gha Agency, and I asked

him to go write them down so we could get them into the

- Inspector Ganaral's report.

Senator Nuddlzston. Tha only quastion I raisa, I don't

want to get off into the contsnts of a particular memorandum,
L ’ - . .

but the contaxt with the area you were pursuing, just whather
or not standard operating procedurs would raquire at times
there be a deliberate avoidance by certain people in the
Agency of facts and wheathar or not there is a great body of
decisions that are made and implemsnted without anything written
dowr., 50 that trere would never bs any documentary cvidenca
f.“ ?ﬂl‘f’a\

~
za
3 L4

o
w
=

Of it? - ".—'\, 3
. iz
ey {n“‘»,l ‘v) FrYT aupsy e ' !
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Mr. Colby. Well, I think that you certainly can say thay
ﬁhereris an avoiddnce‘by a lot of paoble of learning things
th;L they are not.igthorizad to k;ow; I mean the more loyal
in a sense of our embloyess, say that they have authority t5
know what it 'going on in, say, Cuba, they don’t have a right
to know what is going on in, sav, éhiné, ané they rather
carefully keep';heméalves from learninq vhat is goiﬁg on in
China. I think that is a praval=ance.

I think the qﬁestion you ars asking, howevsr, is wheathar

we are trying to keep activities off of paper and it is pratty

clear that. the assassination story was essantially kept off

#ha éaper:

-Apd I would think thét_is about the only one. Mo, the.
drug thing; I assumnz some of that Qaé kept off of paper?

Mr. Breckinridge. Yés.

Mr. Qolby. The lesson that I have frequently given to
my colleagues in.the bureaucracy is that however hard you try
to kesp %t off of paper, you will not succesd in a bursaucracy,
somegody will write it down and, therefore, it is é totally
feckless exercise-to preﬁand that you can keep it sacret by
:ét writing it down. éut the fact is there Qere situations
in which a2 conscious effor: was ﬁade in the past to keep thinés
off the rucord. ‘

Senator Huddleston. - To sum up, you, as Director, with +th=

exception of individual ranss for which there would be HOI} Fag s

l’
TENTY A /
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reiterated a number of times, I cannot bz subjecc¥sd to surpriss.

.You have got to-let me know tha things I ocught to know. And

to us information about various things, evan though they may

particular value to you and no advantage to you knowing, oxceph
for thit you make no deliberate =ffort not to know about

oparations?

Mr. Colby. ©No. As a matter of fact, I taks the oprosit:

position, Senator. I say that to my subordinates and have

8

I have undertaken the same obligziions to ﬁy oversight comnitias
for example, that I am responsibls éettinq to them bzfore
they hear aboutfit.some,placa else.

Senator Huddleston. The other is in this inguiry. Can

the Committes= axpect that every effort will be made to supply

not be written down?
Mr. Colby. You h§Va ﬁy'commitment'to tha£ effect.
Senator Huddleston. Going furthar and lookiﬁg thfough
thé_files for notes andrdocuments?
Mr. Colby. It is my hops, Serator, that I can help you
on t;is investigation.rather.than defending mys=1lf against you.
Sanator ﬁuddlestou. That is all.

Mr. Colby. That is what I would like to have the ralafion~

ship, that I am %rying to hzlp vou do this invastigation.

—'—"‘:“"}'- I
Al TR
Chairman Church. We want such a relationship and we” el
are “ryirg to work it out. _ . _ Qi\ 5

L ™

Mr., Colby. I kncw you do. Yeou have sald it a number cf
1) (RN AT “I Photocopy from
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times and I agres with you.

2 Chai?man Church. MNow, Serator Mondale.
S I f Senator Mdndaka. Thz mamoraﬁﬁum.from John McCone thot
4 we receivad this morning, dated 14 April, 1967, is eddraossed
o to ﬁhe Director.
. ? ~ UWas McCone an:employaa or ~eléted Gith the CIA at that
74 time?
8 Mr. Colby. No, hs left in 1965. '
9 © Senator Mondale. - So this was a memorandum from a person

10 # rno longer with the CIA, as formsr Diréctor to the. current

11 Dirsctor, which begins }no memoraﬁdqm can be located covering
12 the August, '62 meeting." ;

13 " - That is the oné that earlier sayé thsa questioﬁ of

14 assassination was disCussed;“ However( it is highly pfobable

15 thet one exists.

16 : Now, I would liks all documentation, rzcords, and notas

17 | that bear on the question of what McCone was refsrring to,

18 acausa I get the impressiorn that the then Director, Mr. Helms -4
19 Mr. Colby. Yes.
20 ' Sznator Mondala. -- was reviewing the question of documzntar

21 | tions and records affacting that maeting, or the question of
= oo || assassination, and I think we need to know whai transpired,
23 what was happening then, what Xind of responses ha received.

‘

24 Mr. Colby. We will cexhainly give you that, I can giva

/’4.;—, .
R I N
' e 5

3 4 Sy AN

b e g1 anw auaLton. - S s .. <

25 ! vou a bqg-lc g--pl—-\a—l—-hrl ; - ..
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 Anderson's columns, I belisve, of our ‘relatiunship with the

This

.

exercise stammed from tha ravela+ion in Jack

- - * i T
Mafia figurss at that time. Tnls then gencrated the recnuesi

to Mr. Breckiuaridge to do an Insp&ctor Geoneral's report of
this whole subj;ct, which H d d,‘and which wa will co rhalnlj

make available to thisg

Committea, .

[EEPY

In ths coupso of it, and with the publicity, M. HcCone,
who doas_maintain an occasional contact wioh the Agency, he
is a friend of it ard an ex-Diractor -- I sees him every now
and again and try to sort of k;ep him up with what is going

on in general terms withous getti:g into political cor sensitive
matters or anything -- but‘he'doas_maintain this contact and

I am sure that éomabody made_COntact with him or he mads contact
with the Agency about the Jack Andasrson column, and that then
generated this particular memorandun.

Senator Mondala. And there was an Inspector General's

——
study done at thai time? \ .
Mr. Colby. Yes, sir; and vou wlll get accass to Lnat

e

o

Senator Mondals. Can wa have documentation as to how

it was originated and the response to what was done?

Chairman Church. Yes, we should have that informaztion.

And I might say that vou are aware, no doubt, that charges have

beer made that documents have been der+royed in the CIA which

may have been connected wiih the geasral subjact of CIA i,

ks “a
VES Fog,

. . : P
involvamant 1n assassination afforts., : iz “
., . » fr: ' -
. — - g 1.}-.“_’ B ;‘\,
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Can you tell this Comnmittes whether, to your. knowledqge,

- ;'
documants have been destroyad?

3 . '
Mr. Breckinridge. I think we can talk in terms of what
4 .
we kncw is there,
5 : . ) _
On the Castro assassination, the involvement with the
6 . . ‘ . \—'—-"‘—M-J
R Hafia, there were a few memoranda in the Offica of Security,
4 and I think you. havs ceopics of those.
8 On the sacond phasé of that, therz are practically no
v raecords at all and our investigation at that time was mads
10 ’ .
entirely on interviews.
11 |

_Based entirely on interviews, an attempt to reconsiruct

12 that acti%ity. ’ ;

13 ‘The final action which involved a Cuban by the name of

14 4 Cubaella --

15 Mr. Colby. This was ths Cuban mejor we discussad last
}6 time.
17 © Mr. Breckinridge. Started in the minds of ths p=ople

o generate an internal

£F
o
g
i
[n

18 " who werav.involved, was an a

e

19 political action, revol:, and ths records are very full bezcaussa
20 there was no attention on tha part of the peovle who were
PeoblLi
21 involved at that %ime that tha t would bz an assassiration in
22 he sense that the original work with the Mafia was éngaged in
l .

23 and there is a full racord. and that exisis today.

P
J \'.-:./, i t..)x. 1'\.1 Lo b Photocopy from e
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~tims and they wesre retained.

I will go back to the Cubella case.

. .
In the instance of the Dominican Republic, the record

-

was very full then.and it is still very full today. I am

certain that record is completea.

Again, in ths minds of the peopls who were involved, they

drew a line betweesn the support thay gave to the coup group

and conscious association wiith assassination as such. Those

records are complete and those records were developed at th

It was in thz period of the

Mafia was involved where psoples Xnew ths purpose was assassina-
tion. '

The records-are praciically non-zxistent and I believe

they never existed.

Hafvey, who conducted the second phase of that, at tae

time of our investigation had a handful of cryptic notes that

only he could intarpret. We douldn't intcrpret them. And

it is nmy undelstandlng that those no“es no longer exist. Thav

were ratained by him and he tham in at the tima that

e

broughh

we ware guestioning him. He was then on sick leave prior-to

retiremant. Those notes ware totally unrevealing.

that thosa records are in the

I think same state today

that they ware then. ' ' {é?

U\"

A ~
Taga

Castro affalr except the leguits L

There were none in tha

e

atigation invilving the

of our inve Mafia,

The Cubella casz is Tuil.. That cacs dld progress Lo tha

T.:,_c":,\\.') r?'!l)r)[.:ﬁtt
TR et s
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‘with this subject, whether théy are in Inspector Gszneral

point th%t on the very day of Presidznt Kennedy's assassination
a man was ﬁaeting with Cubella in 9atis, and in responss to
Cubella's request gffered him an assassination davica that at
the time of the investigation w2 undersitood he aécepted butﬂ
I have since bean told he did not accept.' It was a ballpoint
pen converted into a syringe for injecting poison.
Subsequently, arms weare handeﬁ to Cubsllz by a Cuban
refugee in Madrid, in the very early part of 1965, and iwo.
catbhas wers put down by boats off Cuba for Cubglla. I think
he may havsa recoveréd'oné of.those but ﬁat the other. fTha
racords on that are preéty complzta,
. Sd, ganeral;y speaking, on those fhings where thé Agency
was involved, with the sxception of ths association with the
Mafia, wﬁare from the beginning the intent was assassination,
tha recordé are complate, and I think that if peoﬁle look &%
those they wil'l find this is so. | -

Mr. Schwarz. Is the understanding that all records dealing

e S

o

reports or underlying documents, would be producad for our

inspsction? . . . £ AN
- ,F = -~
. /2
Vi

Mr. Colby. Yes. - : e
\
: ‘ . .
If I may ask only the Committee's consideration of the.
normal treatment of comparimentation and soma discussion of

possibly some individual nanss in it that we would hope that

we night be @ble to handle vary privatsly, or necessary, or even

"{i“ r\?:‘) [‘3 1' )f.";' *‘T: 513 fj 5 Photocopy from
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leave ont, But the normal procsdures,

Chairman Church. Very well.

-
Now, Mr, Schwarz.
Hr. Schwarz. Just +o tidy up onz matier,
Lat ma ﬁgrk as Committza Exhibhit 5 the John A, HcCo:zaﬂﬁh\J
to th= Director menorandun of April 14, 1967, . \ﬁ‘&‘“\

(Thz= abovs Mantions docunent ywas
narked as Colby ﬁxhibit Mo, 5§

) for idagéification.)

Mr. Schwarsz, Might 1 cbm% down with you on this document

and ws will look at i+ tcgethar?

Mr. Colby. I have a copy.

3
*

I
=y

O
ih
e

'Mr. Schwarz., ‘As of ﬁpril, 13967, “cCone was no lon
at thes Agzncy, was hz?
Mr. Colby. Mo.

-

Mr. Schwarz. Ullag he £han

Fote

n his vosition with ITT, or
did. hs have some o%her position?
Br. Colby. I r=ally don'+ know.

v

Mr. Schwarz.  1In any evan* he wasn'+% at the Agsncy?

1t

Mr. Colby. fThat is righ

.

Mr. Schwarz. The thing that is curious about this mzmo-

the racord, is paragraph

I".‘_|

randum, with raspact +p +he state o
orne2, wihich raads zs follows:

"o mimorandun can ba loectea coverine 4.

howavar, it is higaly »roba®le that ona exis+g,"

R
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ilow, Mr. lNcCone, was not in tha Ageacy, is writing a

mzroravdunt o th~ Dirzctor, who u

!

3 in th2 Aaaucy, rzferrinc

a sszsarch by or on bxshalf of Mr. McCons.

tom

Now, did Mr. McCon=2 have documents outsida tha Aazrcv,

or how do you explain?

Mr. Colby. I don't bzlieve he has any docum=znts. I have

naver asked him., Bu% I don't belizve nz has any documents

cutsida of thz Agahcey.

i
re
=
U
it

Hr. mnocha, Mr. MYMcCona wrota n

th= Agaﬂcy and hs=

Q

AGency premisss, I% was. during a visit ¢

hzd tha benefit of his ex-staff assistant, r. Walter Eldsr,

helping ninm in doing & little rasearch in this connaction.
Mr. Colby. Al tha% says is that thay hadn't locatsd i

by then., I think we hava locatzd soma since that tims.
¥r. Schwerz. Pickxing up on a question of S=nator llar:

b
'y

valuaz+ions

[¢1]
n

of -Michigzn, hs askszd you whathsr thsrz had b=z

in. connection with *hz Cuban missile crisis, a

b

Wl othzn you

-,

memorandun while cn

testifizd abou®t svaluations post-Bay of Pigs and rathsr continuy

1

avaluaiions of the subjesct of Cuba. But I *zake it thoss were

not svaluations or rs-evaluations of the subjact of assassinatic
Hr. Colby. All I can say is I think that question is - 723
S :

a littles obscure. 13

Wi we vvers Elin o do and @ progran v

,r T . ’ . )
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devzlopzd. And I am speaking at s:zcoud hand here. Dui a Progr;

was develop:sd of k:isping som: ecororic pDressurz on Cuba, and

1

that was a national policy, no% just a CIA -- ke29ing an

COROnic pressurs= on Cuba and contiszuing to sunnort +ha
various =lecmznts which might eVeh;ually lead to a changs in
the Cuban govariment through somé ovarihrcw ox otherwiss.

I think soms: propoganda prograns werza kxspt up, soms exilae
activities were kept up, soms training of tzams to bs infil-
trated into Cuba we kgptlup, sonz sabotage onsrations were
céntinuad. And thosa continus=d over ths following savearal
months.

ﬁigﬁt af#er ths 15962 missilé_érisis.~- I cannot identify

&

right offhand hsra any particular reviszw of that -- bux I
N ' .' : .
know that that was a subjesct of 40 Commitise considaration et
various timzs.
Whether that lnclud'd assassination or not I cannot sav.
My guess, as I say, is that if John McCone didn'% know
about it, it was no% coverszd in thoss discussions bscauss it
- L ) -
would be very hard to cover thzm without his being involved.

Chairman Church. Ars vou telliing us tha* the much publi-

cized investigaition of tha CIA, which teok place following tha

Bay of Pigs fiasco, and as I rsmember this reviaw was ordesrad
by %the President in ordsr %o @atarminz what had gons wrong and

vay, and it was a matitzr of grewa* urgency and impodrtancs tC the

- : ) "._: .
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gQVernmant at vhat time ~- are you +zlling us that {n the
course Bf tﬁat raview the Agency's lWVOchm =nt in‘the ass&f&in
tion efforts againsﬁ Castro wn=zver cama to light?

Mr. Colby. I just don't know, Mr., Chazirmen. That is
thz ansvwar I ﬂaVe to give you. I do not know.

I believe the Inspzactor Ganaral rzport after +ha Bay of
Pigs does not mention i%t, does it?

Mr. Breckinridga._ No.

Mr. Colby. Ths rzport of th: Commitias +hat lookazd into

it, Gensral Taylor, and ths Attornsy General and somsbody zlsz --

there were thrze members of it -— maybs Mr. Dullss. I don':

believa that report mantionazd i+.

Mr. Colby. I thlnk 1h has besan mads available. Or is

w

Mr. Schwarz. That is anothar frusiration That ons ha

bésn dsnizd to us on the thaeory that it is part of the Kannedy

Library and, thar=zfors, w= havas to go through anothsr channzl
to ge* that.
Dozs the CIA have a cony of th= Taylor Report?

Mr. Colby. X don't bHzlisvs we do. I Xnow we lookad for

it & couple of ysars ago and at that tims I was told we didn’'t

.a e - Do

I hata o say h:s=re undar oz%h vra de no’s hav: on2, but T

know T tried to g=%t ahcld of it axnd was told a Pcuolnaof\g'ﬁr°

baty * e J'P
NIRRT HalnTein P
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1
.2go that ws couldn't have onz. Bu* there are lots of drawers
< . . . o
ir thos= safas in that buildinsg.
3 . ' . .
I am not tryinyg te evadsz ths quastion. I am tryving to
4 ) )
say I don't think ws hava one. It could ba,
5 . ‘ : :
We havs a copy of our own Insvector Ganaral's report
/ .
6 , ) .
. . ffoat that Lims. .
7 . : . -
Mr. Schwarz. Does that contain any mzntion of the
8 e s . '
assassination subject?
9 . ' ' .
Mr. Celby. Yo, it doss not,
10 . 1 v. j 5 1 I ' : z.' . fa ]
_ Mr. Schwarz. Do you find it puzzling. that-the CIA doesn't
11 - . . . Lt
have a copy. of tha report designad to rzview its activities
12 | - . . . . . ,
in the Bay of Pigs, a rapor that led to substantial Presidsnti:
13 | | ' '
: changes in tha instructions with raspsct to your jurisdiction?
14 L Mr., Colby. Yszs.
15 ¥r. Schwarz. I mzan, it is an imporiant document --
l§ Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. .
17 Mr, Schwarz, -~ ralating to ths CIA
18 Mr. Colby. Yes, sir,.
- Nl
19‘ ‘Senator Schweikzr. I wondar if lr. ilcCone has a copy?
20 Mr. Colby. I would doubt it. _
2l Senator Schwaikszr. That is why he cama in, becaus of +haij
! _ ,
C22 Mr. Colby. Roughly, yes.
i -
23 Chairman Church. In ths coursa of “the investigation that
24 took placsz, this inv»stlr *icn that led to the Taylor Ranaré,
_;ft?d;\
. el S\ ’
25 that tock plage in th: aftzirath of the By of Pigs.iy ;R
. H_*I . . - [l
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Were rzcords ksept, that is to say --
Mr'. Colby. Of contributions?

Chairmén Church. tio. Did ths investigation involve

"2t

writtzn records? Did iz involve tastimony taken undar oath
and transcribed? Is there raw matarial rslating to that
investigation to which this Commitéea could gain accsss?

Mr. Colby. I don't know tha answer o the auestion, Mr,
Chairman. Maybe Mr., Brackinridge can halp us.

Mr. Brackinridge. I am not familiar with that study.
I am familiar with tha-approaéh that was taksn a+ tha tinme
within our organization when +he Inspector Gaznzral . -- I was
not iﬁVOlVad.in tha* study but I have heard it discussad

how thsy approachzad it.

o

+h
e

Thelr undszrstanding of th: Bay of Pigs problem was the

for *hat and conczntrats:’

(F

io

o

overall invasion plan and organiza
On thato . . -

By way of explanation for thsz omission of rafersnce *“o

ct

h=

=3

n

o)

assinaticns, so few people knew about it, and I think
L

L]

o]

]

it came to no ona's attantion ~- simply did no+ discover it
at that time. And it may not have bzen by way of explanation,

not a justification. It may no%t hav:z bean associatad in +ha

@minds of the peopls who did know about i~ with tha inquiry
into tha military op=ration.
#lr. Schwarz. 1r, Biss=21 knew zbon: it apd Ye was cartainly
. =
r"".}.. FO%\
ths nain architz:ct of ths Bay of Pigs; right? A ;k
. i - el
LU EEER PN 2o ny paga 3
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,Mr.fBrackinrid

Mr. Schwarz.

T

put in on Wsdnszsday

involva=d ia th= Bay
baan questiohed by
Is that fair?
Mr. Brsckinrid
Mr., Colby. C=
on tha n111+érj opar
oparation was not i
Mr. Schwarz.
waé he1ld
‘conitsmpor
indicatszs
was
Was

Mr. Colby.

any .
aon't know.

Mr. Brecki
Th=
knaw

OTcs Who

with the Hafia.

Photacopy from ' ED) rr)
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+hat na was not told

goirg opiration, but
rot call=d an assassination hut was callad a proj=c
told of somsthing which was rafarrad to in
other discussion in

nridga., I

ahout

g=. Right.

And Mr. Dullzs, at l=ast the facords Ve

¢ AnEY abou£ i~ and he was suhstantially

0f Pigs. Thosé gentlanzn surely.would'hava

Genaral Teylor and A++oruay General Xennedy -

g=. I would assume so.

+ha focus was

rtainly, y=s. DBut again, if
z+ion, it might havz bzan that that other
it.

nvolved in

Tha rzcord further shows that on Mey 7, 1962,

with Attorney Ganeral Robert Xennady in

ot

ek

Ll

an=ons docwiaant describing that ating

there was a conitinuing

=hat
rather wag told of som=zthing which

T, Ha

= past *ansa. UWhather {hare. WES

£ wz just

think I can interpra=t what happencd.

. ! . > = 15:
psopls who brisfad Attornsy Ganseral Kennady are th2

.
L)

what w2 call ths Elrat nhasa of tha oparetic

/gif?aﬂb\

= f
]
f

A

)'“hr“h i

=

(e
st MILQKJ

¥
Iy
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Cologgl Edwards, who was Director of Sucurity, undzar whos.
suggrvision fhe first vortion of that activity was carrizd on,
hacd uithdraun‘from:it.

The Opzration, whan i* waslrsactivatad latzr, was riactiy
on a compartganted bgsis, and ColOgel Ldwards did no% know
about i+, - . | .

er. Schwarsz. Ean though it COntiﬁuad to involvs ‘the
Mafie uatil early 19637

Mr. Breckinridge. Tha% is corrsct. Colonzl Pdwards no
longer knsw what was going on. Sq wheh hé brisfasd tha Attornsy
General ﬁa'did not know thét-this-5¢cond opsration, this
raactivatién of_tﬁe'opsratiOn that had-formarly run ur.dzar his
respénsibility ~— he did not know that it was ongoing.

Mr., Schwarz.  ¥Who was raspohéiblé for the szlaction of
Colonzl Edwards and Gansral Counszl Houston as being the

psrsons who would go to briszf Attor Genaral Xennedv?

ot
243

g
i

Mr. Breckinridgs. I am not surse I krow that.
Mr, »Schwarz. It would hava bazn someornz of highsar
sl
authority within ths CIA; is that corrack?

Mr. Breckinridgz. Wa have tried to determine.

r+

Mr. Houston, 1f I undarstand it, fasls that he would not

‘hava done this unlsss he thouagh% tha Director knew.

Mr. Schwarz. Xaz=w what?

]

Mr. Rrackinridge. Xnzw thzat hs was golng %0 do this. Bat
- RS
he did not talk %“o ths Divactor about it, S
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I gathsr that it is not all tha%t clear in Colonzl Udwards!

L)

gither 2t this point in tima,
Mr, Schwarz. -So soneones selactad thase persons o go

and brief Attorney Genzral Xennszdy, aunbar ona.

Number *wo, thay did not know thz plot for assessinztion

e

was ongoing, although in fact it was?

w

Mr. Bracki rldg Corract.

Hr. Schwarz. MNumhar three: thsrazfore, Attorney Geaneral
. J—

Kannady was givan the imprsssion that whatever was gqing.On

was over; 1is that corrsct?

_Hr. Breckinridgsz. I think that is corrsct as I reconstruct

- - - e .

it.
Mr. Schwarz. Can we dstarmins than who was responsible
for. selecting those p=rsons to brief Attornsy Cansral Xernady,

{L

instzzd of including in ths group other psarsons who knzw bl

thz Mafia part of ths assassination attemot wes ongoing?
¥ ¢ G

-

Mr. Brzckinridg= .I don't think thatIWQ can now.
L hs L say, thars ié no wriﬁtan-racord.
Mr., Schwarz. Who could it havs been? Who was in a
highe; position of autho:ity, in a position to make a dscision
as to who should brief Attorney Gepzral Kennady?

HMr. Drackirridgs. I would assume that Mr. Bissel could

hava. - ' . .

Hr. Schwarz. Wes ho £2ill in *he Agzncy ia Hav of I®G2?
/ffjf;

Mr. Brockridge. I don's know. T thirk hs mav hav:

‘,_..--...
v

b
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1l
left by than.
2 * . - -
May I raconstruct bscausa much of my understanding is bas:d
S ' ) .
on my analysis of wha*% havp:nad and not on clear facts.
The FBI approached Colongl Edwards whan thezir invastigatien
end incident in Las Vagas aventually preducsd his namsz, and
6 ) s . : L
- his convearsations, I think, wsra with ths Ganeral Counsel at
7 X : .
that timz. I cannot recon structk b»yond that so I resally can't
give you an answer to the spscifiec question. But the initiativs
g £ ™ = i 4 3 -
cane from tha P3I. Colonezl Edwards and Mr. Houston discussz=3
lo . . - > s o e
it. HMr. Houston, I have bezn told, belisves that tha Direcior
11 . N
-j| must have knowa.
12 . ¥r. Schwarz., ‘hich Dirsctor ars we talking about?
13 By Th - : : . PR =
Mr. Brackinridg=. Whoaver the Director was at that tims?
14 : o el
Mr. Colby. By tha* tima.
15 e . 5
Mr. Schwarz. Of what agancy?
16- Mr. Colbv. CIA. Tha% would havs bzan McConsa.
17 Mr. Breckinridgz. Ilg overated on tha assumphion that lir,
18 McCo one knaw.
19 Mr. Schwarz. Xnew what?
20 Mr. Breckinridgaz. Xnew that thay were going to brisf the
<1 Attorney Gzneral.
k _
r2 HMr. Schwarz. About?
[
RO Hr. Brackinridga, Ths record on this is very unsatisfacter
24 N 253 I can't clarify i* for you bacausz wes hava baen trying %0
25 | find out when Hr. McCone first lsarn=d of it after thz facet,
. ' ' SETEAEN
NS
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as it was.

When people discussed +his with onz anothar, what thay

Ay

that we can raconstruct tha+ satisfactorily ¢oday,

Mr. Schwarz. Is dMr. Edwerds s+ill aliva?

4

Hr. Breckinridge. Yes,-he is,

conveysd %0 one another accurately as to what it was they weres

discussing, *ha record is simply no* clsar and I don't thinx

Hr. Schwarz. Mr., Houston is still alive and is in Washing-

ton, D.C.?
Mr.'Bfeckinridge. Yes, sir..
Mr. Schwarz. Mr. McCons is stiil zlive and is

Mr. €olby. .Californi=z.

in --

‘Mr. Schwarz. Was Mr. Helms the successor to Mr, Bigsel?

+

Mr, Colby. Yes, sir.

Mr. Schwarz. Well, let'g lzava a élaca in tha
Whare we will insszrt it was gither Mr; iicCona or Mr,
_who;had the job of Deputy Director 'for Plans in May,

Mr. polby. I't certainly wasn't Mr . McConea,

Mr., Schwarz. Mr. Halms or vir. Bissal?

Mr. Colby. Yes.
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Chairman Church. You S22, the state of tho racord

: .
: 2 o ) _ ’
' now sugg=sts a cover-up, arothsr cover-up. It suggests\?ﬁat

B 5 : » 13 ’ -

, _ thosa who ware selected by the higher authority in CIA *o

’ 4

bri

i

£ th: Attornzy General had knowledge limitsd to an attznny

5 ;
“ on the life of Castro +tha+ hagd been conclud=d.

6
; , It furthar suggests +hat thay had no knowlzdga of contirving
7 P \ . :
efforts then underway, evan though prasumably *+heir sunariors
8 . . ' : :
did have such knowledgas, This lsaves ths Attorrsy General ir
9 ‘s . .
@ position of bsirg told about ths past program and not bhsaing
of | | - - .
1 told zbcut.the present Program, and we know that he later saigd
iy, . . . £ oo W - L
=0 certalr assistants of his “ha+ he hzd put a stop ko
12 assassination attsmpts on Fidal Castro and he may hava bean
13 left with the impression, as a result of this meating, that
14 thers wars no furthzar attempts. He may have said he wan®zd ro
15 " further attempts. We don't %-ow. But clzarly he was rot #o0l¢d
16 that thers warz= further attampts then undarway.
17 Senator Morgan. Wers we told yasterday or tha day bzfors
18“ Yesterday that hzs knsw of the Cuban majors' opsaration?
19 Mr. Schwarz. Ws were not told that.
20 1  Mr. Brzckinridgs. I canno= clarify the quastion complately

»

21 but I can introducs a2 littls bi% .nmore.

, R2 ‘Whe=n the discussion occurrsd Mr. Houston did go andzi&rffg
9y -
‘ 23 5 . feo ol
with General Cartar, who was than +he Deputy Diractor —T Nl
. . \ ‘r:‘b’/.g
24 Mr. Gchwarz. Vhich discussion ars we tal¥ira cbhbout now?2-
25 Mr. 3reckirrilige. Ths discussion aboux going to Ehe Attornzy
Ii"_a_,rf-u.' p—-:j S _r"; ‘f_.‘.i [ |u: L3y ’ PhotOCOPV from
’ 7 Ay . [Ny ’ .
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Geaneral.

To{gpzﬁack, Lhow tha questioﬁ arose, and it gces far afieid,
John Rosclli, who was the Chicago member of the Mafia who
arrénged the introd&éﬁion 6f Giancara o the Cuban syrdicate
head, thrcugh.whom thay initially tried to run this operation.--
Giancana had a personal love affair with a well know.entartainar,
who was thcn.in Las Vegas, and she wassuspected.by him of then
having an affair with another well known entertainer.

-Giancana went.to Robert Maheu, through whom these intrecduc~
tions were ?irst ma&é --

Mr., Schwaré. Introduced to the Mafia psrsonnel?

Mr. Breckinridga. Yes. |

Mr. Colby. -Betwaen CIA and tie Mafia.

Mr. Breckinridge. And ésked Maheu toarrange to have the
room of the male entertainer in Las Vegas bugged. They hired
a.private cetective who ther did this. The rocrmate stumbled
on the eguivment, ‘the privatg deteééiva was arrested, and ths
FBI investigativa trail led from thepriyate detcctive to Haheu
to Gignca;g and eventually to CIA. Giancana ﬁad insisted that
Maheu help him because he had helped Mahe=u with the intfcducﬁiOn
to the head of the Cuban syndicate, and Maheu had then agreced
to get a private defective to do it.

50 this arose in the ccntaxt of a domesticvielation of

wiretapping laws and the FBI was investigating it on that bhasis.

Because the trail led %o fiancena and Roselli, who VRS
V - ‘:;.:. ’:‘. ' .?0-“\
i ) ; T
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third member of the syndicate.involved in this, botﬁ nf whom
were high:on the FBI list, as they progressed towards dcvcloping
a prosecution, they came to Colonel Edwards, the FBI did, and
said what is your p;sition on this. The position of the Ageney
as stated by Colonel Edwards was we did not want them prosecuted
because it would expose what he understood to be this operation,
and 'I guess.the time sequence gets a little fuz;y in my mind.

| Mr, Schwarz; Did he tell the Director of the FBI the
nature of the operation, or simplf he told him it Qould cencern
some sensitive matter?

Mr., Breck;nridge. He told him it was an intelligence
operation %n'country, and the Mafig was being used for that
purpose. So in the discussions as it brogressed, it dealt with
the wiretap prosecution. Coionel Edwards in diséussing it
with us in 1967, aécording to 6ur notes, said that they briefed
the At corney General all the way, bﬁt at Lhat time Colonel
Edwards, I think by the time they did it, Colonel Edwards thought
it was over. So the At torney General and the FBI were not teld
the cOmplcte story.

Mr., Schwarz. They weren't told the most lmportant part
of thb story, and that was that it was continuing.

Mr. Breckinridge. They dida't know that, that is_corrcct.

Chairman Church. So you have here two violations of law.
Apart from what was tqld to thc Attornéy General, you havé two
violations of law. One, the wlrutaé, it was an illegal oggratjcw‘

r ‘ ra‘?\

Photocopy from ,,r,,fat r:.~;
) ( ] J'

Lt .
Gerald Ford Library .[,LJ e\ boa b

et

W 50953 DocId:32112724 Page 57




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

23
a4

25

|

Wthe basic law prohibited CIA from engaging in, domestic activity.

o

We may havc three. Sccond, it is certainly an activ. ty thag

~

Mr. Colby. CIA was not involved in the wiretap.
Chairman Church. As I understand it, the CIA wasg involved
because it engaged a private --

Mr. Breckinridge. I am sorry.

Chairman Church. Maybe I misunderstood.

Mr. Breckinridge. We didn't learn about this until after

~this wiretapping, or bugging, or whatever it was, without our

the FBI found out -about the Mafia igvolvement in that wiretap.
This was done by a private déﬁective hired by a private businessra
at the reques st of Glancana. s
Hr. Schwarz;; CIA agents had committed the crime, in this

case, but not on behalf of the CIA,
) Mr..Breckinridge. No,hné.

Mr, Schwarz. Isn't that accuraté?

Mr., Breckinridge. No.
" Mr. Colby. I wouldn't call Giancana an agent, getting
back to our definitional problems.

Mr. Schwarz. CIA associates.

Mr. Colby. CIA instrument. We had a contact with Giancana,

obviously, and with Maheu. They decided on their own to do

prior knowledge. They got caught. Then they said if this is
fully investigated and brought out, it will bring out the CIA

collikoration on the cther subiect, and then decision,yq madu

. . R )
f wy, : ' et
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the case?

Mr. Colby.
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te go and brief the Attorney Gene

Chairman Church.

PEN

ral to the degree brlefed

It was dropped.
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‘ 1
Szpnator Hart of Colorado. wasg the CIA not conczrn=d tha+ -
Giancana may hava told Somathing abou* this Cuban opzration tq
3 = ' . .
the female kntertaingr who also May have told ths nale
4 . .
entartajnsar?
5

Hr. Brackinridge. No. If 1 understand what happsned,

6 and I am now describinq what+ Mr, Haheu said, ard 1 gat tﬁ£i-’””tf

4 from having reag some files at the Dapartment of Justice\_ﬂf"'jﬁ
8 Yecently -- when-Mr. Maheu tried +o exnlain ¢ th&-FBI his.

9 pOSlulOn and tried to provxd*ha rational: for doing this, he

10

said I thought thares was a laak in Chicago apd 1 wantad to have

11 the room of thls =nturta1n_r bquad so I could find out if

12 Giancana had laaked. . .

13 Th

{u

FBI q;vé this +he kind of credit I think it was entit)e

=%

14 to. They didn't pay much attzntion to 1h; This was Screthinc
15 | pe triegd +p daVaiop to justify his involvement,

16 4 ; Thare is no indication tha+ thers vers any leaks fron

17 Chiqago that wa %now of, sonsthing that he would Know of, ard

18 ’ there was no instruycs 1or On our part for him %o do such a thing,

. l" ¥ = L]
19 and it was for anoth=r rsason Glzncana askzd him +p do it.

=20 Serator Hart of Colorado. As far as you can t211 from tha

21 Tzcord, ths CIA was not concarnad tha%t Giancana and his famalae

22 friénd, Or her male friend, may have blown the Cubap operation?

{ ’ . .
23 r, Brazckinridga. No.
24 Sznator llart of Colorado. It wasg purslv who was Sleeping
N ‘ ' ‘ ' D>

25 || with whom? - A Al
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undzrstood ~-

indication tha% he was +o0ld ths full story then zithzr.

Mr. Brackinridgs. I think that is still the cassz

I‘would liks to z2dd one further thine. “That prior to o ing
over to briel the Attorney General, ths gen=zral couns=z:1l did
go sp=zdar to Ganeral Cart¢r. Garnsral Cartzar said that he

»

Mr. Colby. Geazral Carter was Daputy Direcior of tha

Agzncy at that tinmas.

Mr. Breckinridge. -~ hs undarstood the situation and

brizf ths Dirzctor. e don'* Xnow +“hat ha.

=
I

migh

P
e

in due

iIma

did briasf th= Dirsctor, who was +han Mr. McCone. Our notas

written ia 1987 say there is no indication that General Car<ar
was bri:fed on tHe full datails 0% tha assassination plot,
So while he did approve thair going and brisfing ths Attornpsv

Gznzral abou% this associatior with tha Mafia, thera is ro

*lr, Schwarz. Thsan in Augus: of 1963, +ha docunrlznt that
k] r

v

1

xnow about ths

¥

you providsd for us last time, Mr. lislms di

{1

ongoing qperation; is that corrszct?
-

Fa E
. . 3 . - y A T .
Hr. Breckinridge. I think by thsn he knew that tha'? d
(x - |
: . . : i 4
operaticn was going. ‘ N ES
. : . +
’ ’ S

Mr. Schwarsz. Ha s&nt to Director HeCone tha menorandun

which had bzzn preparszd concsrning ths nmeeting with Attornsv

General Xennedy, which indicated that the ovzration was ccmvlot-gil.

Sc thu inferancs from that naper racord is +hat Hr. Melms was

concealing affirmatively from tha Dirzwcter of Central Intelliqaﬁ:

STERTY e po Photocopy from | |
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1
3 ) in the sams Way as somzbody had cowncsaled from the Aktors.v
Genzral the fact “hat the plot was ongoina.
S . . . .
Is that a faln,characterlzatlon?
4 . ba s
Hr. Colby. I don's xnow,
5 C . ' .
Mr. Breckinridgs. Could 1 s22 ths mamo?
6 X : .
.o Chairmen Church. The 210 usz2s vzrbs in tha past tense,
7 .
Mr. Schwarz. Tha cover mzmo from Helms to McCona +ranmg-
8 T . ‘A, g [ [ ’ -~
mitting a cony of +he nenorandum concarning the Hay, 1962
9 &, 3 3 h 4o e - k44 o
Meaing with Attornay Gsnﬁral_hcnnedy.
10 : . . . :
Mr. Breckinridga. May I say first I don': k= w. I
11 N . bt P . '
just call your e-tentlon o the third paragraph.
12 3 - . ' . - : s g ‘ ]
. Mr. Schwarz.,' Of *he memorandum from Dirsctor Helng:
13 ' N ce .
Mr. Breckinridgs. Yszs. Hs was then D.D.
14 Hr. Colby. Thea basic lMemorandum, of course, marely
15 referrsd to a sansitive CTA opsration and than in Mr. Halms
16 in the bParagraph says I assuma you are awara of the nature
171 of tne opsration discussed in ths attachmant,
18 Again, this was an attampt not to rafer on papar +o what
19 ‘ it was,.
<0 | Mr. Schwarz. DBut tha attachment refers to it in the
21 past tense, Jo—
.-*’:- F"j.“.x"
22 P h
; Mr., Colby. I agrea. oy <4
i o =,
S
23 Sznator Morgan. Who is this mz2morandumn from? s o
24 Mr. Colby. Tha mimorvan? wa are discussing now of ¥
_ . S
£5 ugust 1953 was to £h: Dirzcece “from Mr, Helmg,  If attachsu
'.S"IAV‘.:\ r‘j (‘3 .r‘rg # .0y n?_-_} i-TfL‘L‘
Photocopy from U“‘. $LT fheMazawlh !
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10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
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a copy of the briefing of tha Attorsey Gunzral ln

Sernator MMorgan. Mr. 3rackinrilgs, %ha Lranfﬂrln

-

that you wsre reading from a few moments ago, who

that?
Mr. Breckinridge.

ir‘. 1867, \

This was prepared by another inso:

ctor

and me
Ssnator Horgan. When you say thsre is
he knew, that is jush an assumption on your part, that you

L

don't havz any positive evidencae?

Mr. Breckinridge. Thea* is corrsct.

Serator. ‘Moragan.

&ll knew wha* was .going on.' Don't you think that is

Mr. Brackinridge. Mo, not n:z=cassarily.

When wa conducted our in
P2ople dircctly involved in tha opsratiosn,

availabla.a,

interviswed diff

" We grz=nt pz=opls. I did
Hr. Bissaa. I did intsrviaw Mr. Harvey.
;; sunmitted ?his r=port to then—Diféctqr ITalms,
Oniy. ﬁe did not intervisw Him.

Where his nams=s appeared in

4

put it in our report so tha_éﬁn would sze how

- e

to peopls who approached it ;s we did.

"1. Ao

Thz 2xtant 0f “ha kn 1. 0f *hess
- £ -
£ : K
A0% sasy o reconstruct ae¥ fair. to assuma,
Photocopy from ‘i?(,‘“x_ U A T I A
. LI NP BT - !
Gerald Ford Library

Page 63 .

Ths tru-n 15 you sort of suspsct they

truae?

1

tha racord

estigation wa interviswad the
that wers
ard tris=d to raconstruct what hannaned with +hon.

ot intarview

one copy

the course of our 1nqu1rv we

apnea




. MU 4 iaNuanba U
1 Photocopy from
5 I'can't answer your cquestion. Gerald Ford Library
2 *
~ S=nator MorTan, In othear ords, if you didn't have
S : T .
evidznce that thsy ' did Rnow, you just assuned that -- you
4 L3
didn't assume that they ' didn't know, you just said theras ig
5 , |
no avidence?
. 6, . .
Hr. Breckinridge. That 15 correct.
7 . . .
Senator Schwzicker., I,:% Mz ask tha question anothar way.
8 : s
Thea documantation you collected and what you do have
9 - 1 : : e
pPositively, who was tha highest ranking official, according
10 : .
to your rzcords, who knaw?
11 ' N . .
Chairman Church. According to the positive documents
12 ' . o -
|t that you havsa of knowleadge.
13 ' et . T
Mr. Breckinridge. Firs+, le; ma say wa dld not have
14 documsntation. It was bnScd mostly on intsrviews, this
15 - . . e e
Perioed involvirng tha Mafia.
16 The highest parson that wa undarstood +hat Xnew during
‘ _ L S
17 the first phasz with Hr. Bissel. That we clearly did xndm————-
18 about it. Thers was discussion at ona point in which Mr.
19 “ BlSSvl, Colonzal FJJards, ths two of tham, mat with Mr. Dullas
20 [ ard had 4 conversation in which I can bagt say there was
21 doublutalk as to what thay waras discussing.
' 22 : | |
D1 _ It is opsn to qussticr how clzarly this was statead Lo
25 1 . Dulles and whzther or rot Mr. Dullas understood - 2
=4 At thz Zima hat we var: making wha laquiry i+ was our -
o . . . . . D y ) i e
25 oPinlon that Hr. Dull:s proba™ly krnew, but I can't put it bhevond
PETAENTY DAy BT
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Lot

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

i8

19

20
21
22
23
24

25

*

that,

Senator Schweickar

recall.

.
-

« Ha left thn Agency in 1961, as 1

When was your irnvestigation?

Mr. Brackirridge.

And our discussiocnp

this meseting when i+ occurrad ir 1960,

while they had met witp

not in pracis: terms.

didn't use any bad words, which msant thay didn't
vord “assassination,“.bqt

Castro in.such terms that ha fals

messags to Mr, Dulleaes.

Senator Schweicker.

then becamz tha highast

to your investigation?
Mr. Breckinridge.

he would bs thes highast

Saznator Schweicker.

Agency in 1961.

after that,

You conductad an

period show as to who was th

Mr, 3rzckinridae,

Five years of assassination attempts went on

irvestigation in 1967. What did that _.

Our invsstigation was in 1967,

with Colonal Edwvards, who described

left us with thos impr

Z55

i

Hr. Dullss, that the conversation WS
As Colon=l =dwards said to us, wa
use the

thay ﬁiécussad an operation against
tﬁat thsay h;d convayed {he
is roqﬁ for doubt.

Once Hr; Dullas'lsft the Agency, who

ranking person to know, according

If Mr. Dulles did in fac% understand,
Person at this point.

At this point. Bu% he left the

J

f?a
. |
e -
i - et
= g
P2 X
ey -

= highast ranking Person who knzw?

Mr. McCona did rox know until much lat.r

until after it was all ovelr.

b ko

CE

T OEY e
o T
Qh) [0 AN

W 50935 DocEd:32112724 Page 63
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1 B,
) Q)@D
1 . . /:9/ O“o
7 . - Mr. Colby. Ie knew in 1963. . q%‘q?
- f- ’
2 ' - %4 o
T Mr. Breckinridge. About a past event. - Q}
3 : e ' - ~
Mr. Colby. Thers was still activities going on.
4

Hr. Breckinridge, That is right%.
Chairman Church. Can wa gat the answar first?

-

Mr. Brack nridge. Excuse ma. I can't give vou

clzar., We wera lefi with some uncer taintv,

10 Se¢nater Schwaickear. Touldn't tha* bz tha kay is

11 . P

-
Y

12

ma? - -
13 Mr, Bracki;ridga. ﬁog.sir.
14 Sgnator chvalc“, . I am {labbzargastad.
15 : dr. Breckinridgs. Lzt Mz dzscribe the investiaa

16 Wa wers doing the invastigation for Mr. I=lms as #ha

17 Mr., Hsglms' inpvolvameant was somzthing known %o aim and

18 subrittsd our dsscripiion of what happ=nzd +*o him. U

19 intervisw him in tha2 courss of our imnvastigaticn., Tz

20 intzrvizw Mr., McConz. Wa did intarviaw tha otlizr par

i * [ .
22 | assunpticn was that he ceild conpls*as the gans.

e 4 - b .
23 In this szase, ordinarily, vhan wa conluc® an in

W& 50233 DocId:32112724 Page 66

your wihols investigation, and you mzan to say yocu can't

4 ©lol'e

Precise answar bacause somstimas the racord tha: wsa wara zble

tixs who

21l wers available +o us. BUt whasn wa gave it Lo Mr. l2lns the

to rzeconstruct is no% preciss and in sona instancas not at aill
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1 8

10 ‘ | S0 we Wire reporting %o !r. Helms what we had rzeeonstruchs

AL Gienous having intervi:wad‘him 2s such. It was in ons conv

12 only, &and quits:fra:kly in 1967 w2 =xXpectad that it would

13 havs no purposs othsr then fo *+211 him wha* +ha situation was

14 foxr dzcisions as hs felt apprepriats.

15 Senator Ilondals. Tlow, vou say i% is not claar whath:r

16 Dullss knaw, bubt vzt there is a mesnorandun fron Oshor# 42 P o=

17 the Exacutiva Direscror dat=d 2/15/72, which statzs, I'QQZ?;?_
- , | ] T

18 "Individuals who wers aware of this projzct® -- SR

19 ‘ That.is thz Mafia nrocjsc: —- i

20 - "Wera M2ssrs. Dullas, Bisszl, Colonsl Xirng, Colozel»k“ﬁ*‘“

21 Snh=ffi:1d, Zdvards, William Harvey, Jamzs P. 0'Connall, and

22 || attornays for Robart Haﬁéu."

23 Mr. Brackinridgsz. Né. Osborsn is writing that on ﬁharbasis

50935

Photocopy from
Gerald Ford Library

. ¥ 47 & v e ek i

Mr. il=lms who h=1d it. W= had only one discussion. T4a

discussion with him, which was whzn we gava him tha firs+

41

portion of the report, bzacauss we invastigatsd thrae Aiffxz

with him had to do with the. zpproach wz haAd takan, and wa

as bast ws could reconstruct it.

24 1 of hig understanding of what Colon:l Edwards had %o sav.

b
w

Our Jdiscussions with Colonel Ddwards laft us with #his urcs

P ey s T L T T R
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a2
2

said that we sinmply undaeriook to rscoastruch what had hansan

we could what happzned. Aad the raport went one copy only to

Inspector Ganesral than may havs had others. HWe had cnly ons

n

assassination plans, as ws dascribad tham “hen, ard our discussio.

-

- A

&




BIE Dusisslt o - oo = o
. . : Photocopy from ‘
Gerald Ford Library
sh 9 Colone]l Edwards believas that Mr. pulles undarstood the
2 - . . .
| conversation. Ha also said that he 2ncaged in doublatalk so
3 i, . '
that thers was room for misunders*tanding.
4
! Mr. Schyarz. I show you a docunmant stamped 0012, h:zadad
5 . . c L
John Ros=lli and ask you what it is.
6 ' ' N _ . .

Mr. Breckizridgz.” This is a mamo preparad in the Office

of Ssccurity dsscribing John Rosclli, who is +he first of tha

mebers of thz syndicats who was uszd to arrange ths introductici

Fn

o to the head of the syndicatz in Cuba.

10 I Hr. Schwarsz, And ﬁrittan whan?

-11 1 MNr, Brack f g_.' ; am not sufe. I suspect ix va%,utht::_.

12 in 1973 but I would have to check. ” ' | B
F

135 Mr. Schwarz. Dozs it rafar to a Ceastro assassirnation

14 attempt involvirg the Mafia?

15. Hr. Brezckinridga. Dozs tha wiord "zsszssinztion® goDear?

16 || 1 tnink it refers to the Ma‘ia.

17 ‘ Mr. Schwarz. Do vou havs any doub%, in fact, “his is

n.h

fert involvino Maheu, Qosalll,

&

C . .
18 referring to ths assassination

19 Trefficanta, in connsction with Castyo? :;F--Lrﬁ
20 © HMr. Brackinridgs. That is corrzct. ' o &
‘21 Mr. Schwarz. And doiss this documant prepared by tha )
i
" 22| Office of Szcurity state "the DOT was brizf:d and cavs hig

23 l avoroval"?

LJ-

24 I He. Breckinridgs., It does. L

25 Mr. Schwarz. And who wzz the DCT in Auguss, 19692

W 50935 DocEd:32112724 Page 68
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10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
i8
19
20
21
22
23
24

29

I&I " DENKET /. es
/ GEr Ocopyf L .
L akipoﬁi fom

Mr. Brackinridge. That was Mr, Dulles.

T Mr. Schwarz. Now, therafore, esither Mr. Dulles did apnrove

which the document says, or somabody wrote a document in
connzction with the invastigation which irrespensibly says -
dr. Dulles approvad. Uhich is tha case?

Mr. Bresckinridgs. I don't think that either is nscassarily

. tha casz.

The understanding of ths OSfics of Security is that Mr,
Dulles doss know or did know. Tha quastion that was raised

in the courss of our inquiry was that tha naturs of £h

o
=
{
W
rt
[
=
uy

(

as dzscribsd to us raissd a quastioan of doubt. That wz did
not resolva. .

Chairman Church. I thipk if wa accspt your tastinony

that thsre was at leas* an 2lemznt of deoubt as +p whathar or

i+

“*
RN
P

rot Mr. Dullss knsw 0f +hea conrection batwean the CIA and

e

™

[

viafia, and its purposs, +0 assassinats Mr. Castro, lst's g:

back to Sznator Schweicker's tsstion., Aftsr Hr, Dulles 1=f
q

*

al mors plots were formad involving the CIA and having . ¢
LS|

-
b

Savsa

to do with subsequan® attempts cn the 1lif2 of Castro. o

tell us with respzact +o0 +ha highast officials in the CIA,

following the departurs of Mr, Dullss, who may heve had knowleﬂqL
g Y

L)
»

of these ongoing oparations?

Wr. Brzckinridge. %han the operation was renswed I think

by

it is c¢ls

fu

that th= Dirscter a% that tim= did rot know.
[ ]
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g Ny P ERY I :
. u\it\:/lld tz:)ix;"r-:dh&il;ﬂ L6
1 R L .
h 11 -Senator Schwzickar. And vho was tha Director at thay
2 .
i time?
S \ . \
Chairman Church. Vhern was ths overation renawyed?
4 .. :
#r. Breckinridge. Ths operation was actually raeactivat-g
5 . . . )
- in April of 1962, It was plarnzd to be rezactivatad pricr to
6 , Cyiq s . :
that but tha smplovea who had responsibility for it did pox
7 . . . .
gst {rae until April of '62 whan hs actually reactivatazd i+,
8 Thera is no indication *ha+ anyonz abovs thz lzaval of Nr.
° Bissel i 1981, at *ha +ima that this was discussad, £hers
10 is no indication that afiyonz abova his lsavel kKnaw that i=
11 was to ba reactivatad., This oZficer, Mr. Haxrwvay, *hsn %00k
12 it over and attsmotzd to run it again through *h: balancs
13 of 1962, after april.
14 Mr. Schwarz. ila did *hz% a+ tha ingtruction of r, Malms,
15 did hs not?
16 #r. Bracrinridgs. Mr. Hslms bacame awars of “his at a
17 later voint.
. L ]
18 ~ Ths confusion, as Parhads ws discusszd +he othar day, Hir.
19 Halms sigasd off on a precjzct +hat was originally initiat:d
_;/‘-\'—_“"—hﬁ-._.“
20 by Mr. Bisssl callad 2R Rifls, and 2R Rifle was a projsdoithak
> 21 Hr. Bissel was quotzd as saying was at the vrgsncy of tha- ~
E o : ——mmm o .
28 : . C e
_;;; 22 Wihite lJouse. It was mad:s no mora spzcific than that. Wa
=8 — e = : -
IR .
st iz Ceon 3 : THite ’ -
L 8T den't knew wherz in tha White House, —eee”
'g 5 | , .
] : N -
O 24 ﬁ ZR Rifle was dascribed as an sxscubive action cepability,
) 25' & capability tn permit assassinaticas if serzone colled for
I a




B N7 e iaSes ha is o
. ’ p
erhohkb
. 2 Y p, Pr
1 } . . o"‘dl. O,
12 . th&rn. ) Ibr"a
. Ty
S Mr., Harvey was given the rssovonsibility of this by Hr,
3 . . AN s . ; .
Bisszl arnd-originally it continued as a saparate action from
4 . . .
ths Castro opsration, but tir. Harvey was also givan that
5 e igss C '
responsibility, and for all intsnts and purposes thay bhacane
© 6
weddzd.
7 . : . : :
Mr. Heslms was the pz2rson who formally approvad Zla
8 . " : g .
as a projsct. 2ZR.Rifls had a dual purpose that has gan
9 : o ' . . ' . -
.elarified by our inguiry. It avparan+tly was in fac*: uszd for
104 .. . . . cos s
tiiz sta+tad Durvoses, as far as organizational activities wan+
11 . . St .
aloag, which was to s Mr. M2lms, whan h=
12 . C : . e : e s
: approved thsz project, authorized accounting on certification,
13 . - . - - i . 4,
which msant that rather than tha usual vouchers susportin
14 s e e e o EEta s - bt e
expandituras, that ths officzr involved weould simply certify
15 that the monzy had bz2zn spent and this would bz accactad.
16 Il It nad a project, amount of soms dollars, $7309 - 510,000 --
17 soms of it to includs tha salary of an agent, somz: *0 includs

18 Oparidting axXpans<s.

19 , So Mr. Hslms'® main appearance in the approval cf 2R Rifls
20 doss not nezcassarily 2quats with thz dats when he bacane
21 familiar with +hzs Castro operation.
1 . .
‘ 2? Mr. Schwarz. Bzcausa of ths dual purposs of Rifle, 1
23 means both, rifls files and usad rifles?
24 Mr. Breckinridg=. I% may mzan eith=r or both.
zr ' . . »
9 Mr. Colby. It is supposad fo disassccoidtsz but somztimus
) ) W 53w, P L R Lo TP WP N s o R ]
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I DRLitey s

13 thsre is that kird of association.

T Mr, Breckinridge. told you that I would look for wharn
3 ) , N
dr. Helms' nama first clsarly appzarsd and I heven't don: that
4

I was out of town vesierday.
Mr. Schwarz. Do veou hava the mamo of Fazbruary 1962
5 1 » .. If
when Hr., Hzlms, according to Ir, Grasr, Inspactor Canzral, N

"authorizsd Willizm Harvay by mamo to handle %ha pProjact on

ir

a spacial basis"?.

t

Hr. Breckinridgs. Do I havs a copy of that mzmnorandun?

10 M, Scﬁwarz. Yés.

+

11 . . . * L.
HMr. Braciinridge. I% is in *h: filss and wa can ratriava

Y

12

b
L ob

13 ol ; . . . - -
Chairman Church. Mr. Biss2l was *hs Dzouty Dirascter of

14

Plans. Th: rzcord would indicats fha* hs know of ths re-
15 activation 0f th:s operatisn +o assassinats Cashro-in A»nril of

16 1362, and ilr, Harvsy, I taks it, was essignad tha+ duty?

Mr. Brsckinridga., If I may go back, it was in +hz fall
L

ips £S48 W of 1961,

21 : . - . : l T

23 - ' . : :
” Photocopy from - . T e

24 Gerald Ford Library

-

25 -
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Photocopy from
Mr. Schwarz. November 19617 Gerald Ford Library

| : |

2 F ~ Mr. Breckinridge. I think that is probably correct. It
3 wasrin the fall of 1961 that Mr. Harvey was given this assignmenst
4 { by Mr. 38issel. I think Mr. Bissel left in 1962, I am nustl sure
5 of the dates,‘ So Mr. Bissel would have known at that tine.

"6 | But I am not sure after that,

v Chairman Church. Helms succeeded Mr. Bissel as chief

8 of operations?

9 Mr., Colby. Deputy Director of Plans.
10 Chairmén Church. Deputy Director for Plans.
11 Your record shews that Helms had knowledge of the ZR Rifle
. N ’ . - . ’ /—"—'—'—""l‘
12 || operation, which, among other things, was to develop an uxecuhiwd.

13 | capability -~ whatever that means. Presumably that means a
14 | capability to condict an- assassination if and when authorized

15 || bY proper authecrity?

16 . Mr, Breckinpidge. Tﬁat is my understanding.' -
17 | Cha;rman Church, Is that_ycur understanding? 'f ‘él
18 2, Breckinridgé. Yes,lgg?.

1§ . Chaifman Church. Do ﬁﬁﬁiﬁrecords show that, or is thééh

! T4
o0 || Pased upon what has been rovealed threough yvour interrogation?.

4 R
RS P

21 | Mr. Breckinridge. First,.let me go back and clarify, then
t 9o || T will answer this uestion, if I may.

o3 Mr. Helms approved ZR Rifle, vhich the record showshas the

it
.

o4 || Tesponsibility of stéidling codes, essentially.

byle]
[92]

My understanding, from my interviews, is-that ZR Rifle had |

4

R . Fre muar s ETes g e hW
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1 h;ﬂso the responsibility for executive action capability. That
2 Ilis a difficult phrase.

3 The record does not show that Mr. lelns knew when he approved
4 || the projeczt that it had this dual role. So from that po’n: of
5 view, I have ; record tha; shows what the project was supposéd
6 || ko hav¢ been as far as its open.description, though classified,
] énd the_result of our interviews with Mr. Harvey which tell th
8 || other story about 9xecutive action.capability. So it does not,
9 || the record does not show that Mr.Helms at that time knew what
10 thét was. |

11 Chairman Church. 1f Harvey kﬁew that it had this other

12 ll aspect, who would have told.hih to develop such a capability, if

13 || it were not his superior?

14 Mr. Breckinridge. I think.that.is a logical conc1usion, b#t
i5- I was distinguishing what the record,showed and what our intervicws
16- developed.
17 | Chairman Church. Didn't you ask Harvey in interviewihg
1g || Pim shether or not Helms had told him to davelop this Capagifiﬁf
1§ as a part 6f thé ZR Rifle?
20 | Didn't you ask him who told. him to develop this capability,
él or did he do it on his own? |
' s Mir. Breckinridge. Your question is a very proper one, angd
o3 {I My difficulty is-with the recoxd which goes back to what Bissei

54 instructed Harvey to do.

25 Mr., Schwarz. Before Helms took the joh,:DBissel told Harvey

¢ i

Photocopy from
: Gerald Ford Library
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5
[N

1 to take charge of the Castro assassination project?

2 T Mr. Breckinridge. Bissel told Harvey to create the executj

“u

S5 | action capability.

Pnone {Arex 202) 344-6000

4 Mr. Schwarz. But he also told him to take charge of the
9 |l Castro assassination project using the Mafia; isn't that

6 correct?

7 Mr. Breckinridge. HNow, there is no record'except the

8 || record that camé from our interviews on this score. All I

9 |l am trying to do is draw the distinction between what the recorgd
10 || shows and what our inferviews;developed, and there are gaps

11 || in that. | ]

12 Chairman Church. Your interviews show that Mr. Bissel, who

13 | preceded Helms, told Mr. Harvey to develop an executive action

WARD & PAYL

14 || capability, which Qas a-capability'to assassinate if and when
15 ordered{ right?

16 : Mr. Breckinridge. fThat is éorrect.

17 | Chairman Church. And your records show that Mr, Bisse
18 Lalso'inst;ucfed Harvey to take over the Castro assassination

19 || attempt, which was connected with a continuing relationship'ﬂﬂr

20 | between the CIA and the Mafia?

[ 2] Mr., Breckinridge. I think that is a correct assumptidﬁ}-r
oo |l yes.
23 Chairman Church. HNow, when do your records show that Helms

24 ||became aware.of Harvey's whole assignment as given him by

410 First Strect, S.E,, Washington, 0.C. 20003

~ [Bissel ? : . photocopy from
Gerald Ford Library
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Phone (Area 202) 544-60609

WARD & PALL

410 First Slreet, 5.E., Washingten, 0.C. 20003

W 509535

10
1
12
13

14

15

16
17
18

19

21
22
23
24

25

MO W Copf bt M b O bt 8

Mr: Breckinridge. I don't have the accurate date. Ve have
the 16 August 1963 memorandum. i promised Mr; Schwarz that I
would try and £find ghe date, and I was out of town yesterday
and simply didn't dé it. But I have to go tﬁrough the rocord
to find the earliést date that we have, and I simply have to go
into the record to dig this out,.

Senator Schwgiker.. Do your records show the date of when
the actual latest assassination attempt was finished?

Mr. Séhwarz. For Casﬁ;b?

Senator Schweiker. Yes.r.Whén was that timeframe, roughly?

.Mr. Breckinridge. You_are talkihg about the Mafia connecti:

. Senator Schweiker. ‘No; I am talking about when did we
finally cease and desist in attempting to assassigate Castro,
from your records? | .

Mr. Breckinridge. Let me, if I may, and I don't mzan to
confuse the issue - the Mafia connection from beginning to end
was an attempt to assassinabe‘Castro. The operaticn was called
offﬁfinally in the Séring, perhaps February, of 1863,

Senaéor Hart of Michigan. What year? . -%'fﬂfa

Mr. Breckinridge. 1963.

Mr. Schwarz. That is the Mafia pért? .

-Mr. Breckinridge. Yes, sir.'TEe Cuballa Associatiocn has a
different origig.

Chairman Church. First, who called off the Mafia opcratior

Mr, Bféck}nridge. As near as I gould tell, larvey.
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Chairman Church. Harvey?
Mr. Breckinridge, Harvey.. harvey decided tﬂat it couldn's
sucé;ed. Hérvey wai leaving thé country for a foreign assicnmen:
and in ‘cnnversat;on with Poselli — Roselli was the man who was
iﬁ the Mafia through whom the Agency had continued to work --
and Roselll agreed that nothing was.happening, nothing could
hapéen, and it should be called off. We don't have a record
that Harvey went anywhere for approval. This doesn'f nean that
he may not have discussed it, but I don't have the record of it.
So Harvey in his conver;ation with Roselli, terminated the
opergtion. |
Senator Hart of Colorado. The memo which we saw at the
last session, which'I'don'E know we officially have, Mr. Colby
made it available to us -- was a wrap-up of the whole tging, or a
meno to the filgs, and I can't recall now who did it.

: i
Mr., Scﬁwarz. That is the one referring to the meetigg‘ﬁ‘

——

wiﬁh Robkert Kennédy that we spent some time lcoking at.
Senatgr Hart of Colorado. That was the Sheffield~Edw;;:§v“
memno J%ich say with the coliapse of the Bay of Pigs invasion
operation, no further attempt was made w#th the iafia. It tied
it directly to the Bay of Pigs.

Mr. Colby.. That was the first phase. There was a second

bhase that followed with the Mafia,

Chairman Church. We now know from what you have said that

Harvey called off the Mafia connection, and we don't know whether

TereNEY (R v - Photocopy from 1:
Gerald Ford Library }‘
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that was done with the Knowledge or authority of anyone nore h-
placed in the CIA,
Mr. Breckinridge. I don't know.

Chairman Church. All right, after Harvey left the country

the life of Castra?

Mr. Breckiqridge. This brings us to Senator Schweiker's
question. A man by the name of Orlando Cubella, who had been
met in Mexico City by the Agency in 1961 who had been one of
the leaders o; the anti- Batlstag;ouos and held the rank of Majer
in the Cuban' army, that is the highest rank they'hqve, Cubella
was an M.D. and héd been a éouth leader and attended youth.

conferences around the world, and was met first in Mexiceo City,

and later he was met in Scandinavia on several occasions. And

the conversations during these various meetings had to do with

Cubella's desire to have a change in Cuba, and the atte”Q on

the Agency people who met with hinm to explore his ability «q

substituté a. covernment as well as be able to overthrow thn
existing gévernment. ii ;f
These conversations were very general, explogatory,'éﬁa"‘%:
non-productive,
In one of éhe early mecetings with Cubellqa, he taiked about
eliminating Castro, and the'hgenpy cnployee used the word

assassination, which was reported back as being an offensive

word to Cubella, and instructions wore issued ‘that Cubella was

HH 50955 DoeXld:32112724 Page 78
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not to be given a mission of elimination of Castro or anyone

else,

He was met in October of 1963, at which time he made the

4 (Lproposa; that he wished to have wcapons with which to conmit

.

an ‘assassination, and this proposal vas rejected.

He qontinued to speak in these terms, and finally, I cannot
give you the level of épproval ~= that might be at the level
of Mr. Fitzgerald.—- and I don’t recall which job Mr. Fitzgerald
had then, whether he headed the Cuban Task Force or whether he
had.becomé -

Mr. Knoche. He replaced Harvey.

Mr.‘échwarz.' He did meet with this man and gave hin a-
weapoﬁ or poison pen with which to kill cCastro?

Mr., Breckinvidge. fFitzgerald did ﬁot give him the pen.

Mr; Schwarz. But discgssed the subject?

Mr. Breckinridge; I was considering the question of
le%el of'éuthorizatién, and I don't recall. I would assume

B Y

Mr. Fitzgerald was the highest level of avthorization that”f%5ob

know‘of. | ' _ . 3
Chairman Church. And Fitzgerald's position at that éimﬂﬁ«fy
Mr, Breckinridge. I was questioning whether he had -- he
had three jobs in fairly quick Succession, Whether he replaced:
Harvey as hcad of the Cub;n-Task force, then he became Chief of
wilM, the Western lHemisphore Division, and then he becanme for

a short time Deputy Dircctor of 'Plans. But he died of a heart

r
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attack. ;; don't know whether he had at that time ~- it wouiq
be in Octcber of 1963,

Mr., Colby._ I think at that time he was eithc; head of the
Cuban forze or Chief of the Westeﬁn-uemisphefe Division,

Chairman Church, Hill you get that for the record?

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.

Mr. Breckinridge. The decision was taken to try and give
Cupella some instrumeﬁt. .A ball point pen was designed that
could be used as‘a syringe. Becauze Cubella was 3 dector, the
Pen was givén to him in Paris oﬁ the 22nd of Noveﬁber, 1263,
with the suégestion tﬁat he use it,

Cgairman Chufch. By wéom was thé pen given?

ﬁr. Breckinridge, It was given by a case officer of the
Agencyl In fact, Cubella refused to take it. vhen we wrote our
report, we thought he ac;epted it, but I've since learnad he
refused it. He said it was not praétical.'

Because he was a doctor it was suggested that he could
acquire the material £o Put in the pen, but he refused to accept
it. N N |

Conversations continved, ang finally the.Agency arranged
to put down two caches at sea off the coast of Cuba, cne of
waich had weapons in it,.one of which hag just genera? equipreont.

Senator Schweiker., Could cither of those involve the story

that appeared in the Press under Colonel Prouty's statoment?

o ——
-

: . <, s ?;\
Mr, Breckinridge, Mo, sir, . S o

Lon Bt I Y TR E o et g P
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Senator Schweiker. ‘Did that come later, Colonel Prouty?>
_‘Mr: Breckinridge. We still_don't know what Colonel Prouty;
statement réfers to-.. |

Mr. Xnoche. Prouty's allegailions go back to 1959,

Senator échweiker. What?

Mr.'Knoche; 1359, late 1959 and early 1960.

Mr. Breckinridge. e arfanged to have a Cuban refugee
leader mect Cubells in Spéih, at which time he gave nim an
additional weapon, ‘That wogld have been in February c% 1964,
I think,

Chairman Church,. .what kingd qf Weapon was given to him?

Mr. Breckinridcge. t is my recolleétion it was a riflse,
I am ﬁot sure of that,. .-

Cubel;a continued to have conversations and meetings fronm
tire to time ‘as he came out of Cuba, and finally in the middie
of 1365 the decision was taken to cut off contact with him
beéause there were serious guestions about the seccurity of his
orgaquaﬁion; |

e was arrested, I think. I think I have gotten my dates
right. It is subject to correction. He was arrested in the
early part of 1966 and tried, made a confession, had a public

trial, which was reported in the press, L

I wonder if I might check those datos? P EQ

Chairman Church. Surely. . if

Ty,

s ©

While you check those dates, perhaps Mr. .Colby could

"oy 2 rM g Py pre '
A @ £ !"'3 2 . Photocopy from
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explalin how it was duriﬁg this period that Cubella was able
to retuinrto Cuba and travel to Europe.

I assuﬁc he was able to return to Cuba?

Mr. Colby. Ille-was a Cuban officer at that time, and
apéarently loyal to Castro. e would go out on various trips
and things like that, and we would geet him there.

Mr. Schwarz. He was the man who met with Mr. Hunt in
Madrid?

| Mr. Cplby.“ﬂe met wiﬁh a friend of Mr., Hunt. A Cuban ewxil
met Cubella- in Madrid.. That is when the weapons were handed
over,

Mr. Schwa:z.- Was Mr. Hunt in Madrid at that time?

Mr. Colby. Yés. )

Mr.'Breékinridge. No, because this man by the name of
Artimo, met Cubella in Madrid in December of 1964, and in
February 1965 he made the delivery of the weaoons. Hunt was
nof’assigned thére untii the middle of 1965, after this was
over. Wg,don't know where that storv came from.‘

Mr. Colby.  Hunt ang Aftimo are.§ery close, and he is thc
godfather of one of Fbeir qh}}dren, and things like that. He
may nave told him about it. |

Chairman Church, During this period you have described,
wihen these various contacts were made_with Cukella, who was
the highest officer within the CIA who had knowledge of cthese

contacts and whc authorized them to be made, as far’as your
Photocopy from g g R vrisa
Gerald Ford Library TEN R QRIS
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1 linvestigation shows? -

2 MrQ-ﬁrcckinridge. I don't know the level at‘which the

-

5 llgoes to a point when Senator Schweiker was asking the question

6 at the last time. This is the last instance that we Xnow of

7 [lin which assassination was invclved.

8 « .~ Senator Schweiker. Thatr is, both your records and your
9 |interviews indicate that this was the last known activity,

10 |jaccording to your investigation?

11 Mr, nreckinridge.. That Wwas specifically related to

12 llcastro; . .

13 Senator Séhweikef. Agﬁ that date was when?

14 _ Mr., Breckinridge, Viell, our confact with the Cubella group

15 ||[Was broken off in June of 1965, ' . P

16 Senator Schweiker, “June of when? B
17 }?}%BSECKlnrldgE. 1965. o
18 I don't want to confuse You, but I would like to intreduce

-~ g

19 i@ consideration. that rélates to this,
20 | chairman.church. Before you do that, I have asked what
21 flyour investigation shows is the hichest officer who knew and

22 |junder whose authority  thése continuing contacts were made, and

3 contacts were known, I would assume that the continuing contac

4 |lwere known at a high level, but T have to assume that, and this

23 llYou said you assumed it ust have been known to ‘higher authority.

o4 dr. Breckinridge. I said that abcut the centacts,  Aboue

25 the contacts, I assumed this was known fairly high in the AgGongy

) 'h"g TR RS SN bt R ‘ Photocopy from
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% ¥.I. Chairman Church. The contacts and their purpose?
% 2 ~“Mr; Breckinridge. This is a distinction I wént to make.
g 3 The peopla who were involvéd, gnd this is difficult --
E 4 i but their statemeﬁt of state of mind, and vyour interpretation,
5§ || may be differént things. But the people who were involvéd
6 consideréd that the purpose of the association with Cubella Was
7 {he was a man who was hich in the Castro government, he was a
8 | man who repreéented a dissatisfied elément, te had people who
9 || agreed with him, and the hope was that this could be develoocad
10 [l into =z group in Cuba that in some way could replace the gove?n-
11 || ment. '
4 12 : The.c5nversations with'Cubella were really not productive,
3 » : _
S 13 4 and Chbclla wanted demonst#atiod of support, tangible suncort,
g 14 || and the conversations progressed to the point that he Qanted

15 § equipment with which he could commit and assassination.

16 " In the ninds of the peopvle who dealt with him, the quastion
17 || ©f assassination was not uppermost, so much as it was to give
1g || Bim a material deronstration of support.
19 I don't mean to be trite, but the United States or the

g - |

o " s . , e

ﬁ og { Agency has in the past provided weapons of one kind or za2nother

} .

a .

_g_1 o1 || to pecple, paramilitary. In the minds of these paopla, hcwever

g i

€ : .

£ . - . > . [} " . “

g' oo credible to you this distinction is drawn, so assassination

W o3 || becare a consideration, but assassinaticn had not beggugfe

E ,-"'??_" By Y

% objective; o g e

- 24 * . - 1‘ i g‘

£ = i

o . . u-'l‘ R

s 25 T am serry, one rore point, ,
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The point at which ﬁhey beéan to provide ueapons to him
ahould have required hlgher level approval. I don t know whatk
the level of approval was.

Mr. gchWarz.. It should have under the normal procedures?

Mr, Brecﬁinridge. Yes, sif. i

Chaj.rman Churéh. At one point a meeting tcok place and an
agent of the CIA gave him a ballpoint pen that hag been spegial:
designed to.ﬁamouflage a syringe, and gave it to hinm with the
recommendation ﬁba£ it would be filled with Foison and used o
kill Castro;.

- Are you saying that tﬁe agent may have done this without
the Rnowiedge of the Director or the Deputy Director for Plans;

someone high in the Agency? .

Mr. B*ec Kinridge. UNo; I am saying there should have besn

b4

authorization. I don't know the level of that authorizaticpn.

merely tried to draw a distinction because it is a question raisc
. : i

I

inmy mlnd, it was ralsed by Senator Schweiker's question -- when

was the last attempt of assassination?
-
This developed to the point where assassination was

involved, and this was the last such interest that we know of. ;

Senator Schweiker. Are vou Saying after the incident that
¥Ying

Senator Church just asked you about, at that point the emchasis
shifted fron assassinating him to replacing him?

Is that what you are. trving to tell us, or did I misconstru.,

S ———

that, too? : l Photocopv from ' LT
o .- 7! Gerald Ford Library ’ o /.7 T '
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13

Mr. Breckinridge. WNo; I am confualng the issue by tIYIﬂg
to descrlbe the state of mind of the people wno were lnvolvod i
the|operatlon.

.Chairman Church. We don't even know who were involved, v,

oell us tnat.

Mr. Breckinridge. As far as-I know, Hr. Fitzgerald woulg
be the highest .level that I know was aware of this.

Chairﬁan Church., that was his position? We are back to

that,

Mr. Colby. Chief of the Western Hemisphere Division.

e - ——

! Photocopy from
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Mr. Colby. Yas, si

g

- -

Mr. Breckinridgs. Thz problesm that You are having, which

ﬂ is one tha*t wa have, is rzconstricting certain aspacts of this,

rt
o
[

quitz frankly, aand w= hava attemptad to rsconstruct i by

.

record, where thes record suppcoris it by intarvisws, whars

r
oy
(i

intervisws can £ill ga2ps, and it was of somz intzras+ g
try to gzt from tha pzopls involvad =hzir raticnals, Tha
-rationale is difficult, complex, and I hava trisd to convsy

that bzcausz it was brought +o my mird by Sznator Schwszicrtsr'sg

gqu=stion.
| . Mr. Colby.” "If I could help interprst this from a culiurs’
patizra. -- i

I think *+h

1

poirt is that ws located this major, his

leoksd liks a very promisiang contact within Cuba who could ="

I 0ssibly rz=placs Castro cr bring about his disnosition, and so

forth, just r=movs him witlou: any sp

{¢]

[&]

cifics.

{u

~In ths courss of th: conversations, the 1963 Meeting wikth

14

the ballpbint Pza tOOX placz. We don't havs any clsar r&éord

as to who authorizad thzt particular aspect of +hs rzlaticnshin
concsrning tha ballpoint pan. The fact that we then want on
with him until 64 and '63 with the offurs of weaéons fits

into the g=aeral support of that effort ard doasn't nzcsssarily

He

coircida with tha daliberate attomols o acsassinats him
. I

althouah it -could, and our rswcords don't cluarly indicats ocnma

| . MRS, L, p T Ty e
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way or the other on that,
~ Chairman Church. A cache of wsapons d=livered on tha

coast of Cuba hardly constitutss an arsenal by which i% recaso--

e

could be assqmed that the govarnment can ba overthrdwn. It

dozas, however, fit into a schzme of providing thz major and
his cohorts with a capabili+ty of assassinatind ths Cuban leas:r
Mr. Colby. It also coincides with ths pPossibility of

the first step toward additional arms.

o~

I am not denying it, r. Chairman. I am saying that *ha

records don’t clearly indicate iz, and this gats back to Mr.

’

Schwarz's origiral quastion to m& -- can you dafirne "assassiez-

-
*

tion™?

I would raspactfully'reéuast tha+ I don!

ct

20 thatl

=

{t

gat i
becauss thers is a quastion as <5 when Yol ars supnorting arsed
action and whin you ars commititing an assassina~ion.
Chairman Church. All righ%. During %his whols= ozricd
Wa undarstapd that éha Dirsctor of ths CIA, who was le. !icCorsz,
.
had Said ha had no kinowledge of th:ise ongoing acitivities.
Mr, Colby. I woull inagins that his tesstinony thet hs
did not know of an assassinztion would b= consistsnt with mv
comiznt as to tha weavons being given in support of armed aczior
but not th: spacific assassination plans. I don't k-ow *hat

s

put I anm saving that is a nossibl

explaration of ths diffzrznc:

1z
i

[+

betwesn thosz stories. ' LT

Chairmarn Church. Wa will hava to gusstion Mr. McCono miich

WHATL LM Y A e
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mors closely on that point.

But yéu are unable now to tell us in connectiosz with thase
later activities'wgether or not ﬁhere was spacific knowledge
of thair connaction with *ha assassiration purposs, abova ths
;¢Vel'0f Hr., Fitzgeréld? | oot
Mr. Brackinridge. At *his moment I cannét.

Senator tlorgan. May I pursusz a lina of questions for jus#
a few minutaes?

First of al1l, IMr. Schwarz, this documznt, Exhibit A, who

-

pPr=paread it?

=3
oy
[
lir]
=
4]
rt
o o
[{}]
o]
a
|
[La]
[
]
™
'—)
r H

ough draft that was prapar=d only

Mr. Schwarz. That is tha Ken Grear dccumant., —

Mr. Colby. Pr=parzd by onz of Mp. Breckinridge’aﬁr -

[ '=4 =

_ L o)

associctas, Mr. Xenneth Grs=zr. ig \ff
. ..\"'»-....-.a‘

Sznator iorgan. hzt was tha purposs of the orznara+ion

of this docum=ns?
.

TMr. Colby. It followsd the 9th of May, 1973 directiva

by HMr., ‘Schlassing:r for a rsport on all questicnabls activiti.s,
Thesa warz gathsrzd togz=thar by Mr. Gresr and ths other mambsars
of thz Iaspsctor Gznzral's offics aprd a summary of thsm was

provided to m: to uss to brizf the Chairman of the two comnitts

Senator Morgan. . This was ths: bes* information that tha

Agancy was able to obtain at ths +ima?
Y

*
-

Mr. Colby.. That was tha informa+ion availaoblsz %o “ha

32112724 Page 89
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InSPecFér General at the tima. T think T would say it was abhj

I don't think we institutad anp aggressiva, positivse

Wle rather collectzd what

W

there havs buan assassinatior

Senator Morgan. Wall;

attempts or <fforts on the part the government. Thera's no

question 1n my mind. The question I want to pursue

in ths document marked hera Exhibit A, project zn

statzd +has early ia the Xannzdy administration, "ths Uhita

g

flouse urgszd Richard Bisszl *o crzate an axscutive action ~

capability.
That is a gensral standby capability

assassinations,

Now, that was thsa

primary purpose of 3R Rifla; is thax
your understandinpa?
tr. Colby. It was ona 0f tha purposas of ths ZR 2if1-:

projact.
Senator llorgan. And it was done at ths instigzition of
. _

Tthemiinite Houss"?

Wi have ona

Mr. Colby. Xzcerd which sta*as that Mr,
. DT
ra . L "
Bisszl nads this statement without furthap pracision. /L '
Senator Horgan. And whars is Mr., Bigs=1?" W
o _“.‘-"f.-"

Mr. Colby. Bissel, I think, livas in Cornzcticut new.

Senator Morgan. Now latsr on we find tha*t this project

continuzd on under a man by ths rams
I

- .
. .

not? . : . "

of Bill Harvey, did it

. ' Photocopy from

AR YTy Gerald Ford Library
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Mr., Colby. Yes, sir.

= "Senator Morgan. And then on June 27, 1973, he wrota

a mamorandum o the Chief FI staff,

What doas FI staff mean?

Mr, Colby. A foreign intelligance staff.

Senztor Morgan at the criginal jus+= ficaticn

bl

for employing Q.J. Winn no longer exist:d ard raissq

e =1
qusstion of his tarmination?
Mr. Colby. 63 was ix?
.Sznator Morgaxn.  Junz of 1953, He was tarmiratasd in

v

April of 19642

Mr. Colby._ Yes.

Sznator liorgan. Mow *hera is no deubt in

this projzeck was kaown by *hs Dirzctor of

what
Mr. Colby. Approvsd by thaz Dirzctor,.

can say for surs,

Mr. Colby, isn't i+ a reascnable assumntic

Sanator licrgan.
L
that”if a proj=ct of this magnituds was o carry out +ha
) ) T
A

N

cr

in

assassination, it would noct bz ated without the anproval

of ths Dirsctor of *hs CIA? .
Mr. Colby. It bstter not be creatsd withous ny approggwn'
now, I will guarantz= you.
Senator ilorgan. It_c;rtainly is not reasonabls to assina
that even in 1961 i+ would hava baeﬁ SO creatad?
Mr, Coiby. I would think that *he ganaral idea, ‘tMethar
. TES Qe s
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tha specific project or not but the general idea is so

L]
significant, and that is tha irdica*ich *“ha+ Mr, Dulles dia
know of this act-at thz time., Whather it was spacificall-

r
brought vo th2 attention of his succassor I could no* aclaally

tastify one way or the other. .

Senator rlorgan. Hr. Colby, can you makez any morz sansgitiv:

o)

CIA then one of assassination?:

]

a project at th

Mr. Colby.‘ Wnen Mr. Schlesingsr cama in I mads sure ha

was aware of anything I kunaw.

-

Sznator !organ. And ithis bairg true, arzn's you sartisiiad
in your own mind that all your diraciors wers awara of +hig
projsct ZR Rifls until such timse as i+ was tarminat=d?

Mr. Colby. Tha* is a conclusion, Sznator. I can'®

give tzstimony on tha%.

Szrator lorgan. It is a conclusiocn, buat veu ars a=
exXpsrt, S SRS
ilr. Colby. Right. - =)
. N ,';
. . >

- sl et s
Sanator £ thz CIA and Téa

6.
H
1}
Y]
4
e
@]
o
. fe
H
g
'
o)
[
o)
Po
H
Hi
¢l
Tt
6]
H
O

have had thz sxperiencs and knowlz=dgs of the.history of %ha
CIa. : - Tt
Lzt ms ask you, bassd upon vour history, *ha history and

{ the CIA tha* vou know of, havas as Dir ctor,

(D

b
oy
113
g
o
::
[a]
{i
f..i
0
b
O
e}

L

P
[0

[ 4]

and you have gainad as D*r_u_oﬁ, aren't you satisfi:d £h

ev=ry dirsctor kasw of *his projzcx?

Mr, Colby. In ths face 0F tha statgaent by ', MeCona dhit?

:‘) (.’_?.— .’Qt""’ H"I‘l

B USRI 4

lf ". ' ‘
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ha did rot know of it, I find +hat statémant difficult

*

to

cnallenge.

he should havs known about i+

I agree with you, but I
: bl 4

could not say for sura

tha® statimen* is no% accurats

Ssnator Morgan. One final question.

[

HMr., McCona laft

th

{n

Agancy when?

Mr. Colby. In 1965.

Sanator Morgan. I von't ask any othsar quastions =xcsnt
. . . . . . .t
ior ths reacord I would likas to szy this so I can ramembar why

I was pursuing -this la*sr on.

1, . z -‘ + 3 - . .
I_;sx:d thasa quastions not to try tc show the assasgi-=atice

Plan, bacausz I think “hat has alr:zady baan 2stablishsd, and
if that is all we arsz aftesr wa can move on o somathing elsa
But Ths thing that does concern ma is the= if +his nred-~c

continu=d on un*il an2 tims

Past tha

was assassinatz?d, thsan i+t raiszss a guzstion in ny mird a&s +o
Wnzthzr or not Castro hinsz=1f may not wzll havz kacwrn about it

of a racrimination plan
deor =o whathsar or not lats=r on w= should d=zcidzs to look
that.

That is tha reason I havs followad tha* line of questions,

. .
., o L T,

e LAy

H .

w"- x

Photocopy from ‘
Gerald Ford Library - -

HH 50955 DoeXld:32112724 Page 93




B

50935

10

11

12

13

14

15

16’

17
18
19

20

21

22
23

24

fact an internal cover for what was explicitly an assassination
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Senator Hart of Colorado. Mr. Colby, in connection'with

-

ZR Rifle, I think you testified or your associate said this was
a multi-purpose operation, including stealing codes, and the
developnent of the capability of what euphemistically is called

executive action.

In your professional judgment, and with your history of
youi backyground in the Agency, does it make any sense to ycu that
a major operation, a major inteliigénce gathering operation of
th¢ $ort oﬁ;st8aling cédés, Qh&chﬂl~assume means from-other
governments, would be mounted under the direction of a man
abou£ vhom all I know is that Mr. Harvey has a background of
something like a soldier of fortune, aﬁd funded at the lecvel,

I should say, of $7SOO to $10,0007?

Does it not suggest to you that s¥cAlin¢ codes was in

opération with unlimited, non-vouther financial capability?

Mr. Colby. No, not that it Is purely a cover.

In the first place, Mr. Harvey had a very successful tour
in BexYin where he ran the Berlin tunnel operation, which was
one of our major successful inée;ligeﬁce opefations.

Mr, Harvey was a very colorful figure who had his lifastvle,
which is different than scme others, but he had been very
effective at that, ang veryAadventurpsome in that catégory of

signals intelligence and a very onturescme idea of,that nature.
: rel ; . ES £ S R
. ._,'.A"g.' ] 7N ;; {

oY ATy, TT PN Tyt LR
w(onrD GRAT) RN
. - LR ] L] A L]

DocEd: 32112724 Page 94



1 e was in the assignment of ChlaL of the FI Division starfc,

2 l'That staff's major function is to conduct the 91gnals intelligene

-

o |lwork vhich must be done in the clandestine service.

F IO P VR KW o by

4 It hi.ndles our efforts tocday to penetrate into foreia~

5 ll code rooms abfoad, and things of Ehat nature, and it involves
6- the,breaking into of s%fes and things, all that ccmplicated
7 |imaterial.

8 - Now, the thing that puts it ﬁogether with this "capability",
9 ||executive action,' is the hich degree of compartmentation of
10 | this material, that kind of é project., In other words, a

11 |} code-~ breauﬁng, a stﬂallng operation, obviously that lS to be
12 kept vaery, very secret‘ If vou get caught in it, it has all

a

13 isortsuof very bad diplomatic implications, and so forth,

WAMRD & Fioy,

14 Therefore, theré is a system of very sharp compartmentaticn of
15 || the work of that particular group.

lé You also are dealing with some very venturescme pecple

17 wﬁ& are willing to crawl into somebodysielsed's ‘ecde room and

18 pakG §hé ehancerof getting cauéht.

19 So, given you have a man who had some good technical

20 || experience, who is a venturesome type himself and is running a

21 | Program which is not too far off the requirements of high

2o || compartmentation, and a very high risk kind of operaticn, and
o3 || thercfore, for Mr. Bissel to have selected Harvey to carry out

24 I this project seems to me that it is compatible that he could

BLY L BI04, DaE. WAMINIAGLON, L. XUULS

o5 || be running code-breaking pr03ccta, or code stealing DerCCtS

r) pa e ' B

TE P Sl

¢
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as well as this other activity,
How, in the lifestyle at the time, not mentioning the second

Ty

one, this gets back.}nto the recdrdkeeping that we have been
discussing. It was not to be pPut on the record although to be
done. That is a perfectly p;éper hypothesi;, it seems to ne,
but to say tﬁat thewcode Stealing w%s only a cover I think‘is
probably an unwarranted conclusion.

Senator Hart of Colorado. What about the level of funding
of $7,500 to $10,090?

Mr. Colby. That is not very much money for that kind of
an operation.

Senator Hart .of bolorado. Pfecisely.' I think it is too

little,

Mr. Colby. No. For a capability of that nature, it is

‘fjstaff officers, You may hire an agent or something, but I don't

largely a staff operation. In other words, you use your own

think you can draw nuch concluSion-frcm the actual number on
the figure one way or the other.

This might not have been the only such project. You know,
an assassination project would cost You more money than that,
tog. |

Senator Hart of Celorado. Absolutely,

Mr. Colby.. I find it hard to say.that that is'the only

amcunt of money involved. I think you get into a situation

where: additional money would be put into elther of thoue ki
: -,-‘-‘-f‘r‘\_
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1 6f activities. I WOuidn't get hung up on the bureauc;htic

2 aspggtc% tﬁe nunber of dollafs. |

3 - Senator Hart of Colorado. So ﬂr. Harvey, if the decisioﬁ

4 |were made to try to liquidate a fcreign leader, and Mr, Fa :vey

5 found the insé:umentality, the individual to do that, and that

© . 6 |required $100,000, all he had to do was come back in and say?
7 Mr, Colby. ﬁe could get it;

8 Mr. Schwarz. I think we should have the record reflect

g9 | two things. The two gentlermen talking are not evewitnesses to
10 { what we havé.béen talking about.

11 ' Second} and related to that, for us to pursue this matter,
12 || we must saﬁe, and'must have’right-aw;y, the better evidence

13 which is in the possession of the CIA, which is at least the

14 || Inspector General report of 1967; and more importantly than that,

15 || the interview notes reflecting whatever interviews you had

16 withthoﬁévér you intervieﬁed at that time or later. :#_':-mww
17  Mr. Colby. These we will make available ko you to the

| 1g || extent we-have them.
19 ) ﬁr. Breckinridge., Ve rétained no notes. We kept only the

aqg | one report that we submitted to Mr. Helms at that time, the one
2y | COPY . When he left the Rgency he return=zd it to us,

Now, the files on the Cubella affair and the Truji;;;;;gzgggj

2? ’
23 exist{miqeﬂihgy are avéilable; o .  #;j'o?;,\
24 ilr., Schwarz. C&n'ﬁelhavc it understood that, Mr. ﬁé ;ﬁ
: o8 Breckinridgc{_you will as vou did with the initial materfﬁl,w~‘
apmpy gy Photocopyfrom
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come down sometime early next week and we can go over it and

so forth?

Mr. Colby. Sure. If we can just have the same sort of

normal ground rules .about the papers.

'Chairman Church. Sure. They always apnl aless ~- _ T
. Y ¢ Y Pply unlcss —

Mr., Colby. I know.

Chairman Church. -- unless we say differently.

Mr. Schwarz. Ho, just following up one rore. thing on
Sepator Hart's qﬁestian of some time ago.

liould fou determige with respect to five different periods
of time whetﬁer, first, there was any internal evaluation
withiﬁ-the Centrai Intelligénce Agency as to whsther or nort
the assassination attempts should continue and, secogd, whether

there was any discussions with persons outside of the Central

Intelligence Agency as to whether or not the plot should contin

and the period of time would be the initial authorization, whic!

was tlarch 1960, after the Bay of Pigs, during the missile
crisis. And, parenthetically there, will you state whether it
was possible Castro might have been assassinated pursuant to

an ongoing plan during a period of time when the United States

L

and Russia were close to a nuclear ¢onfrontation. The next . -—-.

case is John F.Kennedy's assassination.

Finally, at the time ¢f the break-off in June of 1965@

which I believe was Mx Breckinridee's testimony, was anybody in

higher authority told that the cperation had becn broken of£?
[ PR ‘- .- - o —\J
P X I':”"'j XAy EEp Photocopy from
: Gerald Ford Library
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Because ?hat will bear upon vhether anybody in higher authority
had gutﬂorized or requested the operation.

Mr.VColEy. Yes, fine, |

Mf. fchwarz., Can I pick up then on another subject which
we just barelf touched on iast tinme, Mr. Colby?

, This is rélated to the question I asked you ébout the use
of criminal elements;

Senator Mathias. Before we leave this, I have onc questien,

Chairman Church. Senator Mathias.

Senator Mathias. Iﬁ.light of the féct this poison pen was
actually proffered on the 22nd of November, 1563, is there a
scintilla of evidénce -- and was proffered to a Major in the
Cuban.Army on a;tive duty —-- is there a scintilla of evidence
that anyone in-the Cuban Goﬁernmcnt had any knowledge or suspicic
prior to that date that this was a ?roject.that W%s planned?

Mr. Co;by. There is certainly no eviécnce that anyone
had that information with respect ﬁo the Cubella operation.

yr.‘ﬂreékinridge. ¥o.

¥r, Colby. The second phase of the Mafia operation had been
wrapped up by then, think.

Mr. Breckinridge. Yes,

Mr. Colby. The individual in Cuba involved in it had
take asylun, think. .

Mr., Breckinridge, No, the segquence is a little different.

Mr. Colby. A little later.

Photocopy from ¢ L;]‘I{:;.."\ r‘D c\ r?: = (-,-) f"; ‘T{"
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Mr. Breckinridge. Yes. There were people who reportealy‘
were mnt into Cuba, a team of three people -- and I said reporsog

because we were working then through a Cuban exile leader,

They had the assignment of recruiting additional peaple to

fecarry out such plans as might be devcloped. We hnever knew what

happened to those people -~- whethér.they came back =-- only that
they were sent in,

But if you‘are looking for a possibility of knowledge of
an assassination plot, conceivably those three peovle could be
the source_o? it, but not that the United States Government was
bghind it.

-Senator Mathias. But if is conceivable that Castro and
his gbvernment.could have come upon some evidence tha® sore
plot was afoét?

Mr. Colby. He certainly could have cross allegations, and
you really nust assume that various of the other kind, even
independent activities, or the firsg phase of the Mafia preogrzin
éoﬁl@rhave produced allegaﬁioné of attempts against him with
the comment that CIA or the'UnitediStaées was hghind it. The
possibility of that kind of allegation is just almost infinite.

Serator Mathias. Particularly cdﬁsidering the nature of
the instrumentsthat'were being deployed? ‘ AT

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. i
s

P

L

¥

g
v

Mr, Breckinridge. There is another concideration. -~  _°

Chairman Church. You really haven't told us on the rocor:?

23y a‘z Photocopy from
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1

1 until just now, in recponse to Senator Mathias, just what the

o I second phase of the Mafia connection for assassination Castro

5 ||Was. We really haven't had the detail except as you gave it

FIIGS (/i el awey o= oo

4 to Senaltors Mathias,

5 I wonder‘if'you could completq'the record on this second

" g | phase. Give us all the information that you know about that.
7 Mr. Breckirnridge. Before I do, one additional consideratic
8 The Cuban exile community in Miami was engaged in a great
g |ldeal of plotting‘of its own and a great deal of hyperbole, and

10 it is safe to assume that Castro also had reports of assassinati.

11 schenes or threats from that group. So there is cne more source

., 7 12 || t© that sort of tﬁing.

4
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Senator iorgan. Whare is Cubella now? 'Is he still in'

prison?

-~

Mr. Breckinridge. In jail on thz Isls of Dines.
Senntor llorgan. Ara wa sura of *hat?

Mr. Breackinridga. I asked somzbody tha othar day ard they

. -

said tha* is whsra they think ha is.
Senator Morgan. I just wondz=rz=4 whosa ag:=nt ha Tazlly

was.

Mr. Colby. Y2 has b=z

{w

n in.jai; for a long timz if h=
was Castro’s.
Senator iorgaa. You testifisd hs was able to go in and

out of Cuba fairly frazquan+ly.

i
1
t

‘Mr. Colby. s was an associata of Castro's, thar

fmt
it

20 question about thatf, bui he had an irdsnsndent relatio

¥

»

with us thzt finally got picksad un, I 4hink #ha+ ig important,

Mr. Chalrman, that wz fry Lo ke=p i3 rzms out of any pubhlished

»

decumzants for tha#® reason. Tharz is no uss gstSina hin in

mors= “roybls.

-
=
b

‘Sanator Schwzicksxr.  Thea% is for surs.

Chairman Church. Thzsre is no argumsznt on that scora.
Would you »lesasz furnish us with all of thz details &s o

the sscond phase of ths Mafia connaction?
Mr. Breckiaridgs. 2 will givas you mora accurats ds*ail

whan we givz you tha razport, but I will r=ci“z now ths best

o+

that I can rzcall. R N
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Chairman Church. Bsfors you do, would you just explain
exzctly what the r=letionship batwesn CIA and Giancana and

Maheu was bscause that is not clsar in my mind.

Would you dzvelop for ths Committss that wholz relationshin

Mr. Breckinridge. Robert Mahsu used *o work for +ha
F3I and he rasignzd frcm tha FBI arq op=nad a'nriva*a invas=i

tive firm hare in Washington ard cIa ussd him from tim; to

tine for certain kinds of suppors activities,

Chairman Church. “ha+ %iad of sunport activitiesg? /_~_~‘~1h
. . g—.&____“_

Hr. Breckinridgz. - Oa one occasion hz obtainad ai Famila

companion for. an.important foreign Léader.

Chairmaern Church. ©ha% othar kird of support?

Mr. Breckinridgs. In the e2arly days -- and =his bzconszs
an esnbarrassmant, As nasarly as I ca= rsconstruct, £h: neonle

Wao kn=w him decidzd %o put him on & rotaimer in ths Office

of . Szcurity, which thevr did €

0
H

awinils, un=il h: was so

l[‘

succassful he said hs ro longzar nezd

('»

d tha ratainﬁrq,waich ha
L ]

didn™ & da much to earan.  Haz latsr got involvad raprasantinag

ons of ths Grezek shipping intzrssis and ws wara Givan +hs

L
o}
h
k2
-
|
[
91
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0]
M
3
fu
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e
'3
{L
fu
h
=
o]
3
rr
o
fu
ik

rzsults cf sonm
whare thers was a fight betwsean liarchos and Orassis. We
thirk ne may havs had soma iavolvemzant in anothsr foraign

leader's companionshiv when he was in +his country. I don't

- t g a . -~
nava *the details. I think w2 can probably rzconstrucz 1% Zov

. R

_you. ' | e
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‘lived in Los Aangzlzs, who had ths concazssion for ths

Chairman Church. Can we have thz file on him?

*

~ HMr. Breckirnridg=. I think we will provids ons on tha*.
We hava onsz, yves. | _ .

Chairman, Church. Veary welil,

Mr. Breckiaridgs. IThsn HMahesu lafit Washingion and movad
out wast, I think first to Los Angzles, later to Las Verzas,
whers hz bacamz associated with tha Hughss organizaiion, and

whza the questiOn aros:z about gatiing an ir*roduction o tha

Hafia, Decauss Lh~y did havs gembliag intarasts in Cuba at

that tim=z, th:z Offics o‘ Szcurity, Colon:l Edwards was askzd

=

if hz could zstablish a contac%, and h= won* o Manzu, or

3 ",

had somzons go to Mzhzu, %o s=a3 if Malsu could maks such a=n
introduction.

Mahzu Xnsw a man by ths nane of Johnny nNos=11i, who

]
)
o
}-t
1
o]

c

‘..‘.
i

machinegs oa the strip in Las Y=sgas, -and h: arrang:d, Nos

H

11i

*

3

arranga=d intreduction %o -- the CIA actually arranged,

1]

+*

our man dida't msat Glarcana, I don't balisvs, arrargzd an

ik

introductio=n, but Giancanza who in %urn arranged an int:oﬁﬁctio:
to a man by ths: ramz of Santos mrafficants.

Trafficants was thz hzad of thz Cuban gambling intarssts
end Castro had allowsd tﬁsn. First h= had clos=d +hzm, than

he rsonznaed them hoving to atirazct tourists, And Trafficanta

travzlled to aad fronm Cuba.
Giancana sarvaed only as tha introduction to Trafficanta.

» L——

= e WP W ¥ o
h’\i,_./':) Sx-:)w\r.‘:'?. :J o
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1 This was all dons through Roéelli. GmmdFmﬁubmw
2‘“ Our people never -- thay 211 dealt with Roselli, whe in
S turn deal with thé‘bthars.:
4 Roszlli was in essoncse a cut-out of Served as the nigadl.
5 man. Rose11i was nsver paid for his servicss.
6 Giancana Clearly knzw &vVantually ths JOVernmznt &ssociatios
7 Roszlli cams to know of it, though initially hs was irtroducsad
8 0 ths CIA pserson.as a Man who worksd for Mahau’on an assigrmant
S by a privats clicns,
10[ '.‘ S50 inifially tha cover Story was Maheu's private clisznt
11 who fad an intsrast insido Caba., Giaacané NeVer really was
12’ irvolved subssquently.
13 He did arrange -~ it was Trafficants from “han on —- and
M rrefficants hag a Sourcs irsid: Cubz who had an officz, had
15;.a position in th: Officz of ths Prims Minjister, pa was balizvesd
16 o have acciss o Castro and a voison pill was dz2valopzd &hav
17 | ha was o insasrt into Castro's feod, Ths pills wars Sa2nt in
.
18 | 5 this man. Yhat we did no+ krnow a+ the time was ths nan
19 had los+ his.job and lost his acczuag ard thes pills wara r=turpsd)
20 Mr . Colbf. That is ths firss phass,
21 , Senator Schweickear. Hould vou da+e that?
i 22 Mr, Breckinridgs. That would 90 inte the zarly pars of
23 1261, March-April, 1951. . ‘
24 Mr. Schwarz., The Pills wira given 235 part of Lthe firess
. . Y
25 || phasz to a sedong P=rsoa in Cuba; is tha*s corrzct? ;;“' ”ygi
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suppor<=d by ths CIA as part

M{. rackinridge. Just bafore thes first phase

andead,

Ros=zl1li, through Trafficante, was in*troducszd to anothar Cuban

exile leader in Miami by tha nama of Anthony Varona. Again,

his name is a sansitiva nattar,

Varona was ths= lsadsr of one of the groups

that was being

of th: preparation for pha Bay

of Pigs.

Varona was uahappy with his associatioa, with +hs

e
&88CClat

L4 F N
with th= CIA, wWCuagh mons

Varona had previous contact with tha criminal slamer® in Cubz

zrnd he was approa fnzd by Ros=11i with Trafficaniz's intrcduec=ia-

-

o tak=z on this nission.

Rosz11i's story was that hs represantzd sona privats cliwn:

Who had interest in Cuba. Th< Rosz=11i idsant tity was zpparan:,
as wes Trafficant='s, |

Verora said.hsz Xasw somz=onz who was ir. & restaurant “ha-
Castro fro =¢uzntzd and ths s Dills wers transoorsad aczin,

.
“Hr. Schwarz. Could you stats for tha r cord wiic mads tha

Pills?

dr. Bresckinridge. Tha Pills waire mads in what was thzn
ths Technical Sexvices Division of *hs CIA.

dr. Schwarz. iad thay evar mada such pills bzfora?
Mr, Brzckinridge. n5£ that I %now of.
fr. Schwarz. llad they 2vzr us:zd Sotulinum as & polisor in
any wey bafdré? : ’ -’-V-:Vlﬂn
. ¥
TOD SNENIY f ‘
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Mr. -Breckinridge. On one previcus occasion Dotuli:un
had. been considered for usa on cigars that somaocne had hopad
to get te Castro, and aventually ‘tha+ never got off tha ground

This was a scheme that was never approvad and navaer wveps forward

i T

it was considerad.

oy

I know of tha%t ons instancs in whic
Botulinum was mads in%to pills and %*hass pills weras talen

again to Cuba. ' Cas*ro stonpzd going o ths rastauran®: whara

ih
m
81}
rt
(=N
O
a1

this man was. Th= Bay of Pigs occcurr=d and the op

was call.d off,
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Whan Harvay took ovzr and ths

in April of 1962, +thzy w=at back to Varora, and ons of *hs

-
.

strangs things is that Varoma startzd off with *hz rzostition
of ths original r=stanrant avoroach, which I think caus:zd

sonz qusstion as to ths gap bhutwzsn what ws warz: 40ld a=d

Varona aftzr thigc dida't nmaterializz., Varonaz =he; s=e+_4

rh
oy
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H
el

plannad t§ szad in thrzs mor= nszopla., Wa don't beliszvs tﬁey
e&er w=nt., Ths missila crisis interﬁnel. Th=zrz wWara a numhsr
of dzlays and w= don't think thay evar did go in.

Ths first thr:=z mzn, if in fact they did go in ~- we
don't krow who they wers; we don't know what thay did, w=
don't kaow wh?thir thzy cam= oﬁt or no*x. |

As a merter of inter=s4%, tha man wvho wos Lo go back --

T3 .
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haVA been capturad hy Castrg?

9]

Mr.  Brackinridge. It is possibla

.

-

C LY T 15
halrnan Church. I% is possible they went in and could

Tite guastion +ha+ Szna+or “lirgen asked earlis =20, Whui thay
could havz krown -- %hzse men wa don't beliav: could hav koo
. [RISN - SO0V
ths actual backers of the ci
ns . Ra P & Obzaration, bacausz: Varora twee a. i
’ onra was dsaling

with a mambe the sy i = i
th Adsr of ths syndicats with whom he had pravieous

8 . o oy e Y
coansctions, iz pzople rHo dzalt with Verona falt that Pes.1]
. - o - o GG
9 was discrszet and car=Fful.
‘10 Du* 1;—"‘03—* M - .
- La0s= nman could have bazn captursd. Thay.could have
11§ sup liza@ &} L a4 1 (
ppliz=d +h- ln_“_pr::a;lon that thzy might rot have knoy
B L S I N

12 Jothing cams of +hs o =i '

Hothing e O ths opsration, i+ was cull—d off, but

13 B T o . . .
€sszntially that is the first and secord phasa

14 Chzi 1
nairman Church hasz i : e
girman Church. Thas:z throa fen wara 20 b= sziut from --
15 * - Y 3%
Hr. Breckinridga. Thay wars Cudan sziles
16 Chai hurel '
1alr-‘13=- 0t . b B S 1 va b ad ¥ o}
an Church =0 D2 sent 1n Ifrom tha Unitsd Stat_g?
17 T ’, 3
Hr. Colby. From <he Uni+=a Statzes,
18 o o e el ; : :
, ~Chalrman Church. And why is it veou den'+ kunow Whzthzsr or

19 | not théy wers san+?

20 .. Mr. Breckiaridgsz., Thsz quastioﬁ exists in my mirnd
21 || am not‘sura it exists in other D=20ovlz's minds,

22 As I reviswed the rzcord, whs=n wa got tha racord

23 pr=paration for tﬁése inquiries, I was struch by the £
24 | Varona had Told us at the vary end of tha firg: phasge

and wha2n a vear lats=r +h

bl
[
{
&
%]
~=
[t
r+=
b
[
)
M
11
]
iF
v
[
It
£
b
i F
-

YL Se e d Photocopy from

HW 50835 DocId:32112724 Page 108

that

E] O}‘.C. on

Gerald Ford Library

pe




FEFNC s wm oyt

ALGF LT LIPSRL, L C.y YOAININGION, Lt LUWWI

[4]]

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19

20
21

22

24

25

w
i
oF

was regctiyatad, the same story was used and alr=ady had b

proven not to ba so.

Later ha talked in general tarms about thz thras men ard

I bsgan o dzvelop some rasarvation .in my mind as to Wh;+ner
or not Varona had in fact told us ths :ru+h.
That is pur=ly speculation on nv part.

Mr. Colby. This is a problsm ws livs with in the inteiliq

husinsss. hsn you arz no* abls o bs in Jdir

good r=asons you ara subjsct to fabrica*ion, p riicularly if

there is soma monzy isvolvad.

"Chairmen Church. Did th: CIA, in connection with phass

onz Or phasa two, vay any of thass agsnts for %hair servicss?

Mr. Brs cPluﬁldq Irn dhase onz I think ws paid

2 a¥DENg 2
mon=y. In phas: two W& gav:z monaey o Yarocna.

Hir. Schwarz, nfnd o Rosz=11i?

lir. Breckinrxidge. Uz paid =w

I\J

{1

rs2 money for Ros:zlli.

i

Mr. Schwarz. You paid him monzy to buy-guns?

Mr, $r:ckinridqa. I Was going to t:1ll thz gun sicry.
Varo“a wanted monay and guns and somz 0f ths sqguinmzant thas

ha snscifizd could bs obtainsd on lV.FrOﬁ the Unitzd Statszs

nilitary. Aand the esquipmunt that was acquired a% that time

[
by
8
O
Fh

Jid not include thax & ¢guipmzant, It includ:d equivmant

that could bz obtain=d from o*haer sources and axelud=d 1.5.
military zquipmzat. It was providzd through *ha assistancs

of the Hianmil s*ation. A U~llaul Lruclh was plekzd up and dzlivar.,
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1.
- | T know.
L]
"2 . . . X
~ Mr. Bregckinridge. Thz first man who had *hs job in the
Offica of the Prime Ministaer, +his man did get kickbacks from
4 | . .
tha criminals. I think that mnust be ths ons yvou remambers. [z
5 | :
took r=fuge in the Venszueslan embasgsy and stayed %hzre until
) ) 6. Ly ‘ ‘.C
1964, Ha flnallv was givzn safz conduct to pass ou*. Tha
7 . . -
Hexican sambassy took ovsr From Venazuzla. Cuba broka diplematic
8 . . . .
ralations. Ha continusd to be a political rafuag=z in that
9 E ' y. ~ — )
smbassy uatil th: fall of 1984,
lo » ] -\ o ‘ ‘ -
Chairmdn Churcn. What was Varoana's motivs for participatinh
11 || ' '
in thz plot?
12 _ . ' .
Hr. Brackinridgs. Varora was ona of +h= =2x¢ile lzaders
13 N . ' ; . .
who want=d to ovsrthrow Castro. He wantsd morz firancing thzn
14 - . - 4 - y i
= 3 hz had. sz would cocperatsz with anyonsz,
15
16 )
17
18 - *
18 ' _ .
20
i '
21
. Re2
23 ‘ .
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| Mr. $chwarz. I would like to pick up on the_discussion
we hgd.‘ |

Chairmqh Church. Mr. Schwarz has five minutes more, and
we will conclude, and I would lik; to ask the Committeu.:g stay
on for ten mo;e minutes for an exécytive session.,

Mr. Schwarz. In‘the discussion we had on the use of
criminal elemEnts, we have dealﬁ with the Céstro operatién.

In the middle of the book supplied to us by Mr. Breckinridge
earlier this week, there is a discussion aboﬁt the Lumumboe———
operation, and the Agent Q. J; wiﬁ. T

Now, ié'it a fact éﬁat Q. J. Win was the agent; or asset,
however“yo; would refer to ﬁim, vwho apparently was considered
for tﬁe effcrt to assassinate Luﬁumba, which never tock place;
is that right?

. Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.

arated

'

Mx. Schwarz. MNow, is it accurate that Q. J. ¥Yin o
inyﬁurope trving to spot and assess individuals whom the Agency
could,tge'in safecracking orerations?

Mr. Cblby. This is‘ﬁhat is'reéorted, and it is quite.
possible. .

&

HMr. BrecXinridge. The record indicates that,

Mr. Schwarz. And is it further so thaﬁ one of the CIA
officers who first met Q. J. Wiﬂ in Luxembourg, was on a-
trip overscas to find safecrackers and cocument suppliers?

Hr. Colby. Yes, that is what it says. ° T

-
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Mr; Schwarz. HNow, just as a matter oflhistoricai record,
is the dSS'the predecessor of the.CIA in some scnsé?

Mr. Colby. Yes, slr.

Mr. Schwarz. 'is it correct that “Lucky" Luciano was used
to help_tﬁe'Qgs in connection with operaticﬁs in Italy during
ﬁhe Sécond World War% .

Mr. Colby. ; don't know, but I have heard that story:
és well; It is an exteﬁsive story but I don't know the‘facts.

-Mr, Schwaxz. -For the record, Mr. Luciano was a Mafia
figure who hqd been deéorted from the United States, or was in
jail in the United Statesé

Mr, Colby. Was in jail, I guess, and was later deported

after the War.

Mr. Schwarz. MNow, in connection with the instructions whici

RN
4
]

you issued in 1973 concerning activities outside of the Charter
of the CIA, you received, as we went through the other day, a

report from the Insvectcr General leading up to that in May of 1

o

At

-

19732 . , AR

A
]
5

Traug\h

S

Mr. Colby. That is right.

Mr. Schwarz. And was part of the report that the QISMH“
had itself conducted for-local police departments in ashington,
Arlington, Fairfax and Alexandria, during the pericd 1968 and
1869, a series of classes in items which included basics in
survci}l-ﬂce, vhotography, ‘basic audio'and countersabotage:'nnd |
in addition,,tbis is what I particularly_call.your attention to,

r‘:l’:-x i DR S TRl l-:n‘q, Photocopy f_rom
AR TRy I IR S Gerald Ford Library

W 50935 DocId:32112724 Page 112



1 -] locks and picks and surreptitious entry?

2 _ Mr, Colby. Yes, sir,

S Mr. Schwarz. I am now reading from pages 225 and 226 of

-

4 the 694 pages, which I will marX as Exhibit Mo, 6.

5 _ o - (The a?ovc—mentioned docurent was !

6 o - ' marked as éolby Exhibit o, 6.

7 ‘- for identificatien.) .<::::j::1,.
8 - Mr. Schwarz; Is it the fact that, for example, hetween |

g October 7 and October 18, 1968, the CIA conducted a course for
10 || the Wushlncton Police Depa*tﬁent in the subject of Surreptition S'
.117 entry?

12 - Mr., Colby. it_was inciuded in that; yes,

13 ﬁr. Schwarz; What was the purpose of conducting such a
14 || course?

15 Mr. Colby. ife had a relationship with various police

16 || departments around the country. They from time to time would f
17 | Like to learn our knowledge of certain subjects that are guite !
18 | unigue to” the CIA. There are a number of things that we have

19 || to do in CIA which are quite frankly outside the norm of mcst

20 || other agencies of the Government.

21 Chairman Church. Doesn't surreptitious entry refer Lo o~
R éz illegal entry?
23 , Mr. Colby. Going in secretly, that is what it means.,

24 || Entering secretly in some fashion or other, yes.

25 Chairman Church. That is an illegal activity for local
. . — - L]
) |
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police, is it not? . ' (N
- ﬁ;. éblby. Presumably,.yeéf \v).
Chairmaﬁ Church, Why is cIa conducting cours § teaching
local police lllegal activity, kc. to conduck illcgal Op2.atlonss

+

Mr. Colby. I think at that time, Mr.. Chairman, that was

at the request of the police department of that area, that.they
were interested in this thing, and there is a defensive elerent

of it, 1In order to know how to protect against sonm ething, it

is well to know how it is actually conducted.

Chairman Church. Do you construe this activity to be i
within the law, the baalc statute which restricts vour domestic 2
activities?

Mr. Celby. I don't think it is a violation of the law,

Mr. Chairman.
I did give sorme directive on that in 1973, that we not !
engage in this anymore, in compliance with the spirit of the

amendrnent to the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration

Act,;yhich says that CIA will not provide support to the LEAA

= v

in its assistance to local police departments. Aand as far as
I was concerned, that is a policy that thevy don't want CIA in
touch with local police departrments,

The fact of sharing our knowledge of tecnniques with a

local police department does not in my wmind get us into actually

concucting domestic police activity, There is a difference

TOP S3ENY

mdlaNaunin d

b

|

there. . , . . G{éx |
|
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430 Filest Stresl, 5.E,, Yiasnington, O.C. 20003

‘workman or something of that nature, and I think in that history!

.with you.

Chairman Church. Yes. But apart from the technical
qucsti&h of your jurisdiction, when yoﬁ engage in.teaching local
police departments how to.conducﬁ‘brcak—ins, surreptitious
break-ing, you are teaching them how to break the law.

Mr. Colb}. You are teaching them how the law is broken.

_Chairman Church. That is right. - o

Mr. Colby. Which,q;n be useful to them.in their knowledge !
of how the law is broken, the techniqueé that are feasible. !

Chairman Church. Or can be useful to them in Xnowing how E
to break the law? ;

'Mr. Colby. It could. It is an item of information that
they can.use in ahy way they wish, either properly or ihproperlyi

Hr. Schwarz. WAre you aware of any situations where govern~!
mental officials, either state, local or Federal, have in fact |
engaged ié break-ins within £ﬁe ﬁni£ed'States? .

Mr. Cglby. I know of certain situations related to foreign!

intelligence operations where access to appropriate targets has

been obtadned either through subterfuge of pretending to be a

there are some cases of actual break-ins.

Now, I assure you, Mr. Chairman, we have heen conducting i
sreak-ins abroad. There is no gquestion about that. That is,

we train our people to be able to do that.

[

Chairman Church. That is not the question I am raising

———

. "
Nob T T = = 3
"{‘Q‘}) o e
E wrdf W W Ll it MBS
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2 In other words, these courses, it is my inpression, were

oy

generalized discussions of techniques. They were not pParticulay

4 | handholding on conducting a specicic operation,

5 ‘ I think i am accurate in that statement.
e - -Mr. Smothers, Mr. Colby, just a couple of quick qhestions.;
;
7 First, with regard_to the files, meroranda or diaries ¥cu :
8 might havé of forrmer directors, are those still on \cehcf"“"—*%_
N
g || premises? Do you have those matters Stlll there that wers ;
10 left by forqgr Dlrectors? . ' !
11 Mr. Colby. Certaiq_ones‘we do. I don't know:of any tﬁat !
19| we don't have. | )
15 As far as i am concerned, they.are Agency property, and whe%
14 I‘leavé I am going to walk out without any pager. g
is HMr. Smothers. With respect thenAto the inquiries you hawve ;
16 made with regard to infor@ation'in the files‘on assassinations,;
17 have these inguiries extended to an examinaéion of these files ?
18 of fo-her-Dlrector57
h K X 3
1g Mr. Breckinridge., 1In one or two instances on specific ;
20 points we have made inquiries, We‘ﬁévg:not gone'throﬁgh the !
5] files in general for that “urpose;. |
a0 "Mr. Colby, We‘hgve,goné thropgh-ﬁhat collection I know of

54 Mr, delns' _files. I don't Xnecw of any specific set of files

1

!

i'

called Mr. McCone's files, ' : ,
) ' {

i

24 . .
55 There is an exccutive registry where my correspondence is
. : pfa'ic‘qf\ ;
sty TOP GHODRET R
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kept, for instance.

- Mr. Smgthcrs. What I am searching for is the situation
wherc'the generic glassification of ﬁaterials night somchow
have ﬁﬁt'been gomplete cnough for us to get particular xnouwledge |
and‘i w;s won@ering prior to our next meeting if a seafch
ofiéntéd ﬁith.rgspect to Ehé issue of knoWledée might be a
fruitful exercise? - S

Mr. Colby. Knowledge by previous dircctors of specifics

on this topic?

Mr. Smothers. Yes,

. , : i
Mr. Colby. I think it is easy for Mr. Helms. I think |
. .. - |

- . ' :
we have gone through his files. I don't Xxnow of any sejarate

set of files on Mr. Dulles or Mr. McCone. Ve will look, 1
‘ : !
, Senator llondale, There is a reference. to John MNcCone's.

files in one of the memos that I looked at this morning,

Mr. Colby. I will check that, Senator.

" Chairman Church. That is a good point, and I an glad you |
have -raised it.

I think we will conclude the hearing at this point with

the understanding, Mr. Colby, we will be back in touch with you.:

i
¥

Mr. Colby. Surely. Manytinmes, I think, Mr. Chairman. [ 7l

Chaixman Church. Yes, L

I think that next week we will not have any formal meetings
of the.lpmmittee, owing to 'the recessz, but we will then, I

think, we are geoing to have to ¢o into tri-weikly meetings,
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s« investigatien,

: v
. ;

beginning after the recess, so we can step up the pace fir “he

R . g .

L]

Senator Mondale. If they could'get the Lansdale memo, __ .}
Mr., Colby. l{jﬁg}wﬁé_that t.is afternoon.
I would iike to add twq things that have come to my attentiq
on the subject of assassinations; both of which are allegations,
both o whicﬁ have been knocked down,

There was an allcgation, some man has alleg¢ed that he was

working or conducting an assassination in Colombia, and we have

looked into .the specifics of it, and there is absolutely rothing!

to it. I thought I would mention it, I have the facts here

and will include them at sone time.

There is another allegation that one of cur officers ;
had some knowledge of an attempt against Chou Cn-Lai, and he has,
' !
written me a note that points out that it is irpossible for that!

_ 1
to have happened because he wasn't in the place at the tire, ;

Chairman Church. Since they are allegations into which !

. :
) !

¥You bave inquired, I think vou should make the papers available,
-
_ P

Mr. Colby. I will make sure the stafs gets those.'xfﬁ§::E?

'

2%
Chairrpan Church., Thank you very much. v
Mr..Knoche. Coﬁld I point out,'I think we have the answer‘
to the photoygraphs.
There were seven of these photographs taken at different

angles at the same time, but absolutely different time intervals,

during the time that the police had thesce ren- in custody.

4
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Mr, Knoch | S .
] c¢ic. I am not sure, I am not certain for that

-

Particular board that ¥Ou were looking at
71 :
With the blqwup, they took this one of the seven photo
a togra
wﬁlén gives the best opportunity to look at the face
Mr. quby. So they were sepafate photographs
Chairman Church. ves, |
Mr. K : 111 o
noche. I will be glad to leave that with you if you
would like to have it for your file

(Whereupon, a 23 ! ;.
lp . at 12.JQ ©'clock pim., the Committee

recessed subject to the.call of the Chair.}

- -
- -
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